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Cyrus A. Parsa, The Al Qrganization
4275 Executive Sguare 2 Suite 200 CLERK, U.S. DISTRICT COURT
La Jolla, pahﬁ\mm 0017 SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
EF S TR L BY s/ anthonyh DEPUTY

Phone T\Tnmhpr (RHQ -0064- 0135)
Email: Consult@theaiorganization.com

Cyrus A. Parsa, The Al Organization, PRO SE,

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT SOUTHERN
DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

- B

The Al UTgdnization, Inc, Cyrus A. Parsa, The Worlds | Case No.: *19CV2407 CAB AHG
People, Victims of Persecution, Rape, Torture,
Concentration Camps, Sex, Human and Organ
Trafficking and™Organ Harvesting in China, Hong Kong,
America and Around the World, not limited to
demaocracy activists, Falun Dafa Practitioners,
Uyghurs, Christians, Tibetans, Judges, Lawyers and
Journalists tortured and killed in China. John Does 1-
Unlimited

FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT ANC
DEMAN® FOR TRIAL BY JUDGE

Plaintiff(s), Honorable

VS,

Gongle L.L.C, Barack Hussein Obama, Joe Biden,
Hut ter Biden, Hillary Clinton, Eric Schmidt, Nancy
Pelosi, John O. Brennon, James Comey, frrdsaw
McC.ibe, James Clapper, Facebook, Inc, DeepMin
Inc, £ Iphabet Inc, The World Bank, Neuralink Ine
Tesla Inc, Larry Page, Sergey Brin, Sundar Pighai
Zucke berém\Musk Amazon, Jeff Bezff, )
Micro .oftl Bill Gate?\ CISON PR NewsW( . NN,
Cable Nelws Netwakk, Anderson @bopef, Don
Lemen, MSNBC, Rachel Maddoffy, Jamébs Clappe
Washington Post, New York mes, Tidhe,
Magazine, Massachusetts Ig€titute ofl
Technology, Harvard, Adafh Schiff, Ydvss
Institute, Darper, Qualconfm, GegfEelSoros,
Soros Fund Management lOpsf Socidtv
FoundationscUniversity o™&rmont, Mshua
Bongard an{d Sam Rhegman. Rockefeller
Foundatiorl, Huawei\Boston Dynamics, Hanson
Robotics, D\Ji Chuxing, Megvii Face++, Alibaba,
Sensetime, I8arbon X, Festo, Chinese Communist
Party, & John Do&'s1-Unlimited

Defendant(s).
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1)MIBUSE OFART[ AL
“WIELLIGENCE [CFBERNETICS,
OBOCS, BIOMHTRICS,
ACIAL RECOGMIION,
BIOENGINEERING,
TECHNOLAG)Y, 5G, 6G, AND
QUANTUM COMPUTING
TECNNQLFG Y] ENDBNGERING
~THE WORLD$ PEOPLE
(2)ENDANZERING|JHEHUMAN
RACEMVITH THEMISNSE OF
ARTHICAL INTEHILIGENCE
TELHNOLOGY, RUILDING AGI-

A5 SYSTEMS\ \
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It’s finally coming together .. is there more to this? Or is this a shortened version ? 
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Just checked PACER - this case is legit. Docket doesn’t show a posting since 2/27/2020
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Download it by using the copy option, select a folder in your phones storage :) thanks for sharing!! 
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See Quinn
Is that you Potatoe?? 

Anissa Hamoudi
Slm je viens de Recevoir le document, il va falloir que je traduise. Si tu peux m’expliquer entre-temps ce serait gentil ce que t’as souligné aussi.
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(3) TRANSFEF. OH Al BIO-WEAPON
TECHNOLOGY TO CHINA,
BIOLOGICAL VWEAPONS ANTI-
TERRORISM AET OF 1989,

(4) 18 U.S. CODE DF CHAPTER
115-TREASON, \SEDITION, AND
SUBVERSIVE ASTIVITIES.

(5)COMPLICTY IN QENOCIDE,
CHINA

(6)VIOLATION OF ARTICLE 1
GENOCIDE CONVENTION

(7)VIOLATION OF ARTICLE 2
GENOCIDE CONVENTION,

(8)VIOLATION OF ARTICLE 3
GENOCIDE CONVENTION,

(9)VIOLATION OF ARTICLE 4
GENOCIDE CONVENTION,

(10) SOCIAL ENGINEERING OF
THE HUMAN RACE WITH
ARTIFICAL INTELLIGENCE

(11)BIO-DIGITAL SOCIAL
PROGRAMMING OF THE HUMAN
RACE BY USE OF THEIR
BIOMETRICS & ARTIFICIAL
INTELLIGENCE

(12)BRAIN WASHING HUMANITY
WITH A.l. CODING & ALGORITHM
RIAS

(13) CULTURAL GENOCIDE RY
MISUSE OF ARTIFICIAL
INTELLIGENCE -

(14)BREACH OF IMPLIED
COVENANT OF GOOD FAITH AND
FAIR DEALING

(15)DEFAMATION
(16)NEGLIGENT INFLICTION OF
EMOTIONAL DISTRESS
NAFARIOUS Al QUANTUM
BIOTECHNOLOLGY,
CYBERNETICALLY ENHANCED
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Robert
Excellent news. This stuff is out of control. It is a very serious threat to our future, and all life on this planet.

interesting Only Obama has a middle name. This is virtue signalling to other "very fine people"
if it's a serious threat why are only democrats named? It's political Robby. 
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DRAGON FLIES, ROBO-BEES,
MICRO-INSECT DRONES, AND
XENOBOTS, ENDANGERING ALL
THE WORLDS PEOPLE ON 5G
NETWORKS.

18)NBKING GENOCIDE WITH Al
TECHNOLOGY

19)FRAUD AND INTENTIONAL
DECEIT

(20)NEGLIGENT
MISPREPESENTATION
(21)RELIGIOUS DISCRIMINATION
(22)FAILURE TO ENGANGE IN
INTERACTIVE PROCESS

(23) A.l. CENSORSHIP and Banning
“Al, Trump, China & the
Weaponization of Robotics with 5G”
and Masking “Artificial Intelligence
Dangers to Humanity” with use of
Artificial Intelligence

(24) Al ALGORITHM MISUSE & Al
algorithmic biometric manipulation
(25)BREACH OF PRIVACY
(26)VIOLATION OF THE
NUREMBURG CODE |
(27) CREATING AN ARTIFICIAL
INTELLIGENCE SYSTEM THAT
CAN RECOGNIZE AND DECODE IF
HUMANS ARE RESISITANT TO
ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE

(28) NOT INFORMING THE PUBLIC
DEFENDANTS PRODUCTS AND
SERVICES USE PROXIMITY
SENSORS AND OTHER SMART
PHONE AND |OT PATENTED
TECHNOLOGIES THAT CONNECT,
MANIPULATE AND REPROGRAM
PEOPLES THOUGHTS, NEURAL
NETWORKS AND BRAIN
CHEMISTRY CONNECTING TO
HUMANS NERVOUS SYSTEMS

AND ELECTRICAL FIELDS.
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FROM ASSISTING IN SAVING THE

25
26
27
28

DEMAND FOR TRIAL BY JUDGE

I. RELATED CASES a. Do you have other Civil Case(s) in this or any
other federal court? NO

ll. STATEMENT OF CLAIM

(29) CREATING AND
BIOENGINEERING NAFAROUS
XENOBOTS TECHNOLOGY MIXED
WITH STEM CELLS, ROBOTICS
AND AFRICAN FROG LEGS, BRING
TO LIFE AN ALIEN ARTIFICAL LIFE
THAT CAN MUTATE OR BE
PROGRAMMED TO SPREAD
DISEASE OR KILL OFF THE
WORLDS CITIZENS iN NUMEROUS
WAYS.

(30) EXTRACTING ALL PEOPLES
PRIVATE BIOMETRICS FOR
QUANTUM Al
SUPERINTELLIGENCE THAT
ENDANGERS ALL HUMAN BEINGS
ON 5G AND 6G NETWORKS
(31)PREVENTING CYRUS A.
PARSA, THE Al ORGANIZATON,

WORLDS PEOPLE FROM Al BIO-
TECH BASED DANGERS FROM
CHINA AND BIG TECH, PER
COMPLICITY, AVOIDANCE OF
REPORTING HIS FINDINGS BY
MEDIA FOR 6 MONTHS
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CASE SUMMARY FACTS

Threatening and Endangering the Lives of All of the World’s People with
the Misuse of Artificial Intelligence, Biotechnology, Negligent Bio-
Weapon Tech Transfer, Negligent Failure to stop Chinese IP and
Sensitive A.l. Biotechnology theft, Complicity to Genocide, and Aiding
in Physical Genocide within the slave camps inside of China by
transferring Al Quantum Biotechnology, Financial Investments, Trade,
Surveillance Systems, Facial Recognition, and Engaging in Cuitural
Genocide of Humanity via Cybernetics, Bioengineering, Trans-
Humanism, by Controlling and Re-Programming the Human Races and
the upcoming new generation of peoples Thoughts, Emotions and Brain
Chemistry to accept and transition to transhumanism by Bio-Digitally
Social Programming and Social Engineering the human race via Al
coding and Al algorithmic biometric manipulation of their Nervous
Systems, Electrical Fields, and Neural Networks through multiple
Patented Smart Phone, loT Proximity censors and other sophisticated
technologies, as the worlds people and the A! systems and Apps
engage and interface with Google, Microsoft, Amazon, Apple, Baidu, Tik
Tok, Wechat, Huawei, Megvii Face++, Alipay, Facebook, Neuralink, the
Internet and many Social Media Ecosystems and platforms
reprogramming people without their knowledge, understanding or free-
will. Not informing the worlds citizens that their private data is being
used to create an Artificial Super Intelligence on Quantum Al
Technology with 5G and 6G systems that can eliminate and destroy all
the worlds people through nation state conflicts, virus’s, surveillance or
numerous other risks found by Cyrus. A. Parsa and The Al
Organization’s 1,000 plus Al company investigations and Cyrus’s
Published Books, Artificial Intelligence Dangers to Humanity.

BBarack Obama, Hillary Clinton, Joe Biden, Hunter Biden, Nancy Pelosi,
Chuck Schumer, Adam Schiff, Jerry Nadier;-Eric Schmidt. Bill Gates,
John O. Brennan, James Comey, Andrew McCabe, Elon Musk, Google,
Bergey Brin, Larry Page, Jeff Bezos, and the vary many defendants were
Negligent, incompetent and treasonous conduct by allowing China, its
corporations, people and entities to steal Al Bio-Technology, Quantum
technology, 5G, Drones, Bio-Metrics, Semi-Conductor Chips, blue prints
to F35, Battleships, and Space Technology and American's private data.
Qbama allowed our businesses, institutions, schools and citizens to
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invest in China and transfer sensitive Al technologies as presented in
this claim to China that is endangeting all the worlds Citizens.

Failure to prevent or willfully engaging in theft of the worlds private
family data and bio-metric data to build Quantum Al Bio-Digital
technologies with the Goal of obtaining Artificial General Intelligence or
Super Intelligence on 5G, 6G and & 7G Systems that threatens all the
Worlds Citizens, beyond the comprehension and control of any
government, the pentagon, CIA, NSA, MI6, FBI, DARPA, NASA or any
world Power. Ignoring, censoring, not reporting, rephrasing or
plagiarizing to create content and reports off of Cyrus’s hard work,
findings and materials, rather than report and support him to stop
immense dangers to all people.

Hence, making it very, very, very hard for Cyrus A. Parsa and The Al
Organization to warn and assist in saving the worlds people in time
from dangers discovered by Cyrus’s Al Simulations showing emerging
Catastrophes in stages, to all of the worlds people, including warning of -
the Coronavirus (“Al Engineered Bio-Disease From China”) by Cyrus,
months before Coronavirus’s appearance in China, published in books
Al, Trump, China & the Weaponization of Robotics with 5G and the book
“Artificial Intelligence Dangers to Humanity”. By not reporting on Cyrus
A. Parsa’s Lawsuit and Findings, the defendants and all other media
reporters, editors, owners, are subject to criminal prosecution by local
tribunals, city, state, national and international complicity laws/ per
prevention of crimes, persecution, genocide and or reaction there of.
Moreover, Making it very hard to meet President Trump to further
explain the brief he received about the book Artificial Intelligence
Dangers to Humanity, and disclose Cyrus’s very sensitive Quantum Al
Bio-Tech findings and dangers to all of the worlds people in private, that
are beyond the skill-set or comprehension of the advisors, analysts, and
senior staff at the Pentagon, Darpa, Nasa, Military, OSTPS, or White
House.

This lawsuit is being filed on the behalf of the Worlds peopie by Cyrus A.
Parsa and The Al Organization on pure altruistic reasons to prevent
harm to the worlds citizens, from his data sourced from investigating
over 1,000 Al, Robotics, Bio-Engineering, 5G, Bio-Metric, and Big Tech

Companies, including 500 Chinese Companies, compressed in the book |

Artificial Intelligence Dangers to Humanity.

-6-
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1 Defendants are in Violation of one or all 30 counts and more than 42
penal codes, of national and international bio-metric privacy laws,
committing treason, creating nefarious technologies, Compilicity to the
prevention and reaction to Genocide, Article 1, 2, 3, 4, and by not
reporting Cyrus A. Parsa’s warnings and guﬂty negligence and harm by
transferring Weaponized Al bio-technologies to China, and indirectly to
Iran by Transferring 150 Billion Dollars in cash that belonged to the
Iranian people, to Iran’s government and clerics who purchased from
China, Al, Drone, Bio-Tech, Robotics, and Facial Recognition
technologies that weaponized the Iranian governments surveillance and
Al technologies against the Iranian people, the Middle East, American
Servicemen, harming them all, and endangering all Iranians inside of
Iran. Thus, laying the groundwork for Iran to join China on the one belt
10 || one road 5G systems connecting Africa, the Middle East and Europe
with Huawei and the multiple of other Chinese and Western tech

11 lcompanies involved globally, while creating the foundation to form

12 [ nation state conflicts with advanced Al bio-technologies, endangering
all the worlds people living today, in numerous ways, as assessed by

13 |[Cyrus’s findings.

14
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Defendants Obama, Pelosi, Schumer, Schiff, Clinton, Anderson Cooper,
15 || Soros, Biden’s, CNN and many others created conflicts and
impeachment hunts against the Trump Administration and U.S
Presidency, over small matters, while obstructing, and overlooking the
17 | safety of all the worlds citizens with nefarious dangers stemming from
China and Western Big Tech, including the Coronavirus, thus missing
and wasting crucial time and energy needed by the good men and

19 lwomen in the CIA and FBI to assess emerging technologies, that they
5o || Missed and did not understand in time. Hiring and giving funding to
historically incompetent think tanks, institutes, and policy analysts in
21 |Washington DC, Santa Monica, and New York that are not altruistic, are
5, || selfish, don’t care about the worlds people nor have the intelligence and
wisdom to understand the big picture to properly inform and explain to
23 || President Trump, Congress and all the Worlds Leaders, of all the

»4 || dangers of Artificial Intelligence that these Ph.D’s, Tech Tycoons, and
Al scientists are missing or contributing to, due to their short comings,
25 ||lack of skills and capacity to comprehend very sophisticated emerging
26 [|Al dangers and scenarios to all the worlds people alive.

16

18

27 || Giving advisory or media platforms to famous, wealthy, Ph.D types or
usual so called “Experts”, that have ruined the world and created
conflicts for generations, hurting the worlds people, and its culture,

-7
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1 [rather than choosing wise and good people to advise on national
security risks to all the worlds citizens. Guilty of Negligence. We are
coming to the Age of Al, 5G, Quantum, Robotics and many

3 [ sophisticated risks, and cannot have Al regulators and departments
who are incompetent, unwise and incapable people with Ph.D. titles,
who don’t have the fortitude, care and will, to safeguard the worlds

5 [ citizens and all families from nefarious misuse of Al that can hurt all
human beings and their families around the globe in such a
sophisticated and fast manner, that is imperceptible to human beings
on the 5G networks and emerging Al bio-technologies.

Endangering and Threatening all of the world’s citizens, and humanity by

misusing and weaponizing Artificial Intelligence, Quantum Computing,

12 || Robotics, 5G, 6G, Machines, Smart Phones, Smart Homes, Smart Cities,
loT’s, Holograms, Mixed Reality, Nano-Technology, Cloning, Gen-Editing,

13 { Cybernetics, Bio-Engineering, and the creation of a digital Al Brain linked to
14 || Google’s Search engine with the use and extraction of humanities bio-Metrics
data, digital bio-metric codes including facial, voice, health, organ, neural

15 | network and body recognition technology. Thus, controlling humanitiess

16 [[thoughts, actions, biology, bio-metrics, brain neural pathways, the huinan
bodies neural networks that reprograms all human beings through sogial

17 l engineering and bio-digital social programming, without their consenf),

18 || knowledge, understanding, or free will. Extracting humanities digital
footprints in breach of the Nuremberg Laws, FTC Act (15 U.S.C. §§/41-58

19 [ and Engaging in irresponsible and unsafe Research and development of

20 ||Artificial General Intelligence or Artificial Super Intelligence that could enslave
or kill off humanity or give the power to the defendants to enslave Humanity in

21 { numerous ways on the 5G and other developing networks.

22

23

24

25 2. Negligence and Complicity in Persecution and Genocide of millions in

2 China, per Article’s 1, 2, 3 and 4 of the Genocide Convention, and 18
_ U.S.CA § 1091

27 § 1091. Genocide, not limited to Democracy Activists, Falun Dafa

08 Practitioners, Christians, Uyghurs, Tibetans, Journalists, Judges,

“Lawyers, and Academics inside of China.
-8-
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3. Transferring and Providing to China, China’s Government and its
Companies, knowledge, data, capabilities and technology to weaponize

6 Artificial Intelligence, Quantum Computing, Machines, Robotics, 5G,

7 Bio-Metrics, Cybernetics, Bio-Engineering, loT’s, Computer Vision, and

, Human Tracking Technology, and technology that can give China

8 access to Artificial General Intelligence or Artificial Super Intelligence,

9] that endangers the world, and all of humanity, including Al weaponry for

assassination. In violation of Breach of Arms Control and

Disarmament Act [22 U.S.C. 2551 and Foreign Assistance Act of

11 1961, as amended [22 U.S.C. 2151, 22 U.S.

Code § 2752.Coordination with foreign policy, 22 U.S. Code § 2753.

2 | Eligibility for defense services or defense articles, 22 U.S.

13 Code § 2754. Purposes for which military sales or leases by the

14 United States are authorized; report to Congress, Arms Control

5 and Disarmament Act of 1961, 22 U.S.C. § 2551, Atomic Energy Act

of 1954, 42 U.S.C. §§ 2011-2021, 2022-2286i, 2296a-2297h-13, 18 U.S|
16 Code of Chapter 115-Treason, Sedition, and Subversive Activities,
2381. Treason, 2382. Misprison of Treason, 2383. Rebellion or

17
Insurrection, 2384. Seditious Conspiracy, 2385. Advocating overthrow
18 of Government, 2386. Registration of certain Organization.
19
20

4 fl Providing to China and Chinese Companies, Al, Health Data and Bio-Metric
21 Technology used for surveillance, tracking, hunting, quarantine, capture,

22 ||arrest, torture, concentration camps, organ harvesting, and organ trafficking
that contributed to the death of Chinese Citizens, including Falun Dafa
Practitioners, Uyghurs, Democracy activists, Christians, Tibetans, judicial
24 [[representatives, professors, journalists, and minority groups, not limited to
any gender, race, political affiliation, faith, or persons residing in China.
Same violation of fact numbers 2 and 3.
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1

3 Providing to China’s government, their corporations and nefarious entities,

3 || Facial Recognition, Voice Recognition, Body Detection, Skeleton Detection,

Vital Organ Recognition, Emotion detection, Skin and Health Biometric and

|| other Al technology that led to persecution, torture, organ harvesting, death

5 [|land cremation of human beings in China, not limited to Uighur, Falun Dafa,

p Christian, Tibetan, Democracy activists, judges, attorneys, common citizens
and other minority groups. Endangering the world by Weaponizing China’s Al

7 || Capabilities that is be laid on the (BRI) One Belt One Road linking Asia,

Middle East, Africa and Europe, endangering all of humanity. Same violations

of facts number 1, 2 and 3.

4

81
9

10

16 .|| Misrepresenting to the world and deceiving the U.S on Google's activities in

| China and their technology transfers that contributed to China’s Quantum Al
12 lladvancements, surveillance, abuse, torture, concentration camps and murder
13 || of its own citizens. Same violations of facts number 1, 2 and 3.

14

1‘?.' Providing health, bio-metric, finéncial and social network data of Americans,
16 ||and the world citizenry that is in the hands of the Chinese government,
17 endangering the world and all its peoples on the 5G network.

18

18] Creating an interconnected platform between Facebook, Google, Alphabet,
20 [ all entities under Neuralink, and DeepMind that allows for a digital brain to
connect to the internet, all digital and bio-digital networks, human bodies,
machines, robotics, l0T’s, Augmented Reality, Virtual Reality, Mixed Reality,
22 [[Holograms and other technologies, that can be used for surveillance, to track,
manipulate, control, social engineer, re-engineer, reprogram, brain wash,
hunt, quarantine, threaten, arrest, commit cultural genocide, and kill human
24 | beings by machines, Bio-Digital Al, Digital Al, and robotics connected to the
5G, 6G and other networks and corporate command centers.

21

23|

25

20

29 || Creating platforms that is on the verge of developing Artificial General
28 || Intelligence and the Subsequent Super Intelligence that will be beyond the

-10 -
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control of the human beings working at Neuralink, Alphabet, DeepMind,
Google, Facebook or governments.

In violation of Article 1, 2, 3 and 4 of the Genocide Convention for
weaponizing China’s Artificial Intelligence, Facial, Voice and Other Bio-Metric
technology that were used on Chl..c5c ciize . N2t ta exclude genetic
experimentation of human Leings in Chinese concentration v.™ns, including
hybrid human experimants within the concentration camps.

'ntroducing, planning, promoting and engaging in physical and cultural
genocide to humanity by replacing their neural network operating systems
with Artificial Intelligence and Machines, merging humans with machines witb

[ the interconnection of the internet, internal tech experimentations of
12 | defendants and consumer products promoted, provided and transferrzd by
13 || the defendants to the public directly and indirectly.

4

1

~anrogramming and soc:al englneerlng humanitiz; inoughts and brain

16 || chemistry via Al aiguiitiinis i s s, suclal media, apps, smart phones,

17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

33.

[0T's, computers, wearable devices, implanted technology, virtual reality,
augmented reality, mixed reality, holograms, and alternate reality. Not
informing and explaining to humanity that their brain chemistry is altered by a
replicating software as they engage with the defendants products and
services, nor that their thoughts and actions can be manipulated and
controlled by smart phones, apps and loT in connection with the network

platforms, technologies and initiatives Google, Alphabet, Facebook, Neuralink,
| BeepMind, and Tesla are providing and introducing to the public, in turn

giving these tech giants complete control and influence over Americans, and
humanity.

Weaponizing Al by Utilizing humanities bio-metric and social media

26 ||data and misusing the technology by Controlling the Human Race and its

thoughts through Social Engineering and bio-digital social programming by

7 using people’s bio-metric systems through Google and Facebooks eco
28 || systems, coding, algorithm unfairness, with the use of social media data, their

emotions, weaponization of the internet, smart phones, loT’s and computers,
-11-
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Negligence in Algorithm Fairness that allows hate speech,
misinformation and slander to cast doubt on Googie search engines against
people’s efforts to notify and inform the world’'s people that millions have been
subject to Organ Trafficking, Organ Harvesting, Concentration Camps,
Torture, and Abuse and that the risks of Artificial Intelligence is multi-faceted
and enormous.

19

20
21
22
23
24
25

2449. Research and Development conducted by Alphabet, Facebook, Google,

27
28

Writing Code and Creating Algorithms that has been and is currently
engaging in cultural genocide including introduction of cybernetics, robotics,
and creating an ecosystem that allows for Beastiality to exist and be forefront
on Google’s search engines, affecting societies, and youth's bio-metrics
system after viewing the videos and articles via their smart phones and
computers, influencing their thoughts through their bio-metric systems, paving
the next generation to degenerate and accept this type of behavior with the
introduction and experimentation of bio-engineering and cybernetics.

|| DeepMind, Nueralink and other ventures in Silicon Valiey have created
algorithms and coding that supports, promotes and achieves brain washing
of humanity through social engineering and bio-digital social programming,

-12 -
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that endangers the human race in its entirety via the interconnection of their
platforms, social media, and technology distributed in physical and digital
format to society.

1. Writing Code and Having Algorithms that influenced liberals and

conservatives to exponentially increase their hate for each other via their bio-
metric systems and emotions while attached to smart phones, loT’s, apps,
digital media, Google, Facebook and other interconnected platforms. Causing
harm to the nation and the world, and endangering humanity at the geo-
political level with nation state leaders undergoing social engineering and bio-
digital social programming and control by their platforms to ighore human
rights atrocities in China and around the world stemmipd from the deféndant’s

citizens to be charged under article 2, 3 and
This includes Canadian Prime Minister, the

in China or working against it. Writing code and algorithss-that controls
reporters, media and the press’s thoughts and actions beyond the normal
manipulation they receive from special interest groups, producers, or friends
who may manipulate them, other reporters and their covered content, thus

| Weaponizing the media for Google’s development against the media’s free
will and knowledge. '

Negligence on Google and Facebook’s Algorithm unfairness caused
liberals and conservatives to conflict and fight each other beyond the
reasonable norm, affecting their thoughts and emotions via their bio-metric
systems being controlled and enhanced by Artificial Narrow Intelligence
systems inside the smart phones and the apps partially formed by bias and
hateful content that created division and undue hate among Americans and
the people of the world.

2?& : Division caused by misuse and negligence of Algorithms in Facebook

28

and Google, hindered and delayed the U.S administrations efforts to pressure
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1 |IChina in time to save more people from concentration camps, death and
cremation, in addition to national security concerns that impacts Americans
and the world citizenry. This is not limited to the Trump Administration, rather
it affected the Obama, and Bush administrations as well. Google hurt America
and China for 2 decades at a geo-political level. Google is guilty of Article 2, 3
and 4 of the genocide convention, in addition to complicity.

th = W

=)

awareness to human rights atrocities in China, on Facebooks Platform.
Masking Content created by Cyrus A. Parsa meant to save people form
9 [[dangers pertaining to human rights violations interlinked with Artificial
Intelligence. Banning the book “Al, Trump, China & The Weaponization of
1%l Robotics with 5G” for advertisement and masking posts of people working on
11 | behalf of The Al Organization. Masking posts of “Artificial Intelligence
o Dangers to Humanity” book, on Facebooks platforms, and masking other
posts from The Al Organization written by Cyrus A. Parsa. These posts
13 | related to China, Taiwan, Hong Kong, Iran, big tech, Google, 5G, Robotics,
y Drones, and Bio-Metrics threats to and Enslavement of Humanity. Releasing
the Masks recently after coming under pressure and scrutiny. Hiring Chinese
15 || who committed espionage and attacked American companies, including The
Al Organization and Cyrus A. Parsa, as well as his associates and victims of
persecution.

ZT. Masking posts and articles by The Al Organization, meant to bring

16
17

18

19

20

21 Writing Code and Sustaining Algorithms that propagate an extreme

22 || amount of pornography, violent pornography, and insinuation of rape and
prostitution, that denigrates females, young girls, altering humanities thoughts
and family based concepts of traditiona! health based ethics via their bio-

24 | metric systems, hence, contributing to rape, sex and human trafficking and
broken families.

25

26

27

28
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23 Developing Code, Algorithms and Ecosystems that reprogramed a
generation of people’s bio-metric structure, and brain chemistry to be bio-
digitally controlled by Google and every other tech industry with similar

3 || platforms that operate on varying types of Artificial Intelligence, including

Artificial Narrow Intelligence.

5

53. Developing Code, Aigorithm’s and Ecosystems that created a
7 || secondary digital brain inside the brains of Al Scientists to be subservient,

g controlled and programmed to create, sustain, promote, and grow Google,
Alphabets, Facebooks, and other tech giants’ platforms. Elon Musk has also
9 || confirmed The Al Organization’s findings, that humans can have a secondary

digital brain formed via their neural networks.

10

nj_—— — —/'—\—J'\

: Developing Code, Algorithms and Ecosystems that creates a

13 || secondary digital brain inside the brains of all human beings that can prevent

the person from recognizing that they are being controlled, and bypassing

14 llany biological resistance to Al Control or human bodies innate capability to

15 || resist the formation of a symbiotic and parasitical relationships with Al

6 software and cybernetic hardware via their rational thinking structure in their
brain.

18 \\\\\""‘.‘__-‘——____—_—_—’——__——_—’—’_____————————-_‘ ____,,,,/
19
224. Not informing consumers that part of the defendants goals for AGI
(Artificial General Intelligence) and ASP (Artificial Super Intelligence) has
|| religious goals that can be dangerous to all of humanity, including attempts to
22 ||retrieve or ask AGI about the inner working of the “simulation”, what, when,
how and by whom the simulation was formed, and what is outside it.
Neuralink, Google, Alphabet, Facebook, Tesla, and DeepMind have not
24 | registered as a religious institution, yet they are engaging in religion under the
s umbrella of science. In fact, they have turned their companies, into religious
institutions with final aim goals identical to most religions. The defendant and
26 || their companies are attempting to treat their Technological developments as
God, taking all of humanities bio-metrics, data, and connecting it to their
quantum, robotic and machine-based Al technology, and upload their digital
28 | selves into other bodies, networks or machines, mimicring the beliefs of a

( _

27
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1 I spirit or soul. In Fact, Elon Musk stated in an interview, that he wants to
develop Al to a point, that it could “give him the answers to the simulation”.
Elon Musk is agreeable to the risks that an AGI or Artificial Super Intelligence
can go rogue, kill off humanity, or be hacked, yet as smart as he is, he
doesn’t understand that the computing technology the AGI and ASI wouid
have, would not go beyond the level of Atoms to observe more microscopic
particles at its plane, hence, any answers to his sought questions to
simulation is limited, and the endeavor of an AGI or AS| is putting humankind
at risk. There is an alternative way to achieve his answers, that is 100%. safe
and does not involve giving the power to a machine or Artificial Intelligence.

a. Defendants have created Al systems that can take in humanities facial,
voice and other bio-metric information and decode whether they are resistant
11 || to Al, subject to its control, atheist or have a faith. This technology can enable
Al, or any entity using Al to track, profile, hunt and kill targets it deems
resistant to its control, or resistant to Al or the tech company who controls the
13 | system. This can be done with drones, machines, robotics, or poison delivery
systems such as Micro-Botic terrorism.

5| me—=——————

Il Charges from 1-30 have led to physical genocide in China
spearheaded by the Chinese Communist Government, and all charges
from 1-16 are in breach and violations of penal codes stated in facts 1, 2
and 3. All Charges have and are leading to Cultural Genocide in America
and around the World, endangering all of humanity to enter a stage of
cultural and physical genocide with the interconnection of Artificial
Intelligence, 5G, Robotics, Machines, Drones, Smart Cities, as it pertain to
negligence and misuse by the main platforms and companies of Google,
Facebook, AlphabetW, and their
leadership. This doe e other piayers such as Fox news and
other conservative networks who had been monitoring Cyrus A. Parsa’s
findings, and had been contacted, been warned the the worlds people are
in danger. it also does not excuse conservative journalists who stole,
plagarized Cyrus A. Parsa’s findings after being approached, and
prevented their editorials from running Cyrus’s articles to warn the worlds
citizens. These people, including other liberal media, are being giving more
chances. and Microsoft from guilt, and the very many Chinese companies
who were trained by these Western companies.

-16 -
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Cyrus A. Parsa, The Al Organization

Dangerous Interconnection of Google, Alphabet, Facebook, Neuralink,
and DeepMind Al posed great threats to humanity by extracting the
worlds bio-metrics to create and Artificial Intelligence and Digital You,
and cybernetically alter people in stages.

Digital You.

The collaborative process between these companies, is attempting to
create a digital you with Artificial Intelligence. They have harnessed
humanities bio-metrics, are planning to run it in an Al machine, to copy
a person’s consciousness, with the idea that your emotions,
personalities, and neural networks, can be digitally implanted into
robotics, cybernetics, cyber systems, virtual reality, augmented reality,
mixed reality, alternate reality, human, animal and modified clones and
other bodies, to obtain immortality. The collaborative process between
these companies, can create an Artificial Intelligence that can control
humanity through the 5G network, mobilizing drones, machines,
robotics, CRISPR and other technologies not limited to the digital
networks.

ALPHABET,!Inc

Alphabet is the parent company of YouTube, Google, DeepMind. They are a
registered Delaware Company, with headquarters in Mountain View California.
Alphabet as an organization, is directly responsible to the negligence, and

hurt Google, And DeepMind have brought to humanity, The Al Organization,
Cyrus A. Parsa and victims of Persecution, torture, rape, human trafficking,
sex trafficking, organ trafficking, organ harvesting, internment camps, and
concentration camps, as stated in this claim. This includes its board members
to varying degrees.
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GOOGLE L.L.C

Google L.L.C is a Delaware Company with Headquarters in Mountain View,
California. Google’s search engine has harnessed humanities data. Google
due to negligence, has allowed humanities privacy to be leaked to nefarious
companies, entities and governments, such as China, who engages in
concentration camps, rape, torture, sex, human and organ trafficking,
resulting it murder or death by persecution.

Google has created a platform that harnesses’ the worlds data, which is going
into Artificial Intelligence, Machines, Robotics, the coming 5G network,
Drones, Satellites, private networks, and Quantum Computing that can attach
to a digital brain and simultaneously control humanity through influence,
manipulation, or outright physical force by mobilizing machines, robotics and
newly formed Al laws.

Google Super Conscious Al Brain

Google has data on almost all people, things and subjects on the planet, and
about everything ever published online. An Al system or an Al Robot can
access everything connected to all networks and make imperceptible moves
around the world simultaneously. It would be so fast on the 5G network, that
humanity would be caught off guard. It could be a program malfunction, a
purposeful terrorist attack by an entity, or the Al system going rogue based on
a self-learning algorithm.

The worst possible scenario is that a dlgltal super computer, humanoid robot,
or a person that has been merged with cybernetics achieves a certain
automated consciousness that would be a threat to humanity. Google has
been in China, helping them advance their Al program, in return China s
government is advancing their weaponization program.

Deep Mind Al

Deepmind is a Delaware Company with offices at Alphabet and Googles
Mountain View Location in California. DeepMind Al, is creating Quantum
Computing designed and or able to harness Googles data, humanities bio- _
metrics and mobilize robotics, machines, drones, and smart cities in nefarious
ways unbeknownst to the justice department, government or the common
citizen due to bio-digital social programming derived from social engineering
and the interconnection of machines, robotics, 5G, loT, smart phones with

- 18 -
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Google and Deep Minds products and services that can also merge Al and
machines with human beings.

Deep Mind provided Al, and Quantum Technology to China that has aided .
the Chinese government in surveillance, concentration camps, rape, torture,
organ harvesting, murder and genocide.

Deep Mind is threatening the world with creating a Digital Mind that can
connect via the 5G network to machines, robotics, drones, smart cities, smart
homes, automated cars, and infrastructure. A Digital Mind or Artificial
Intelligence with the bio-metrics of Americans, or all of the world’s citizenry,

According to Elon Musk, Deep Mind Operates as a semi-Independent
Subsidiary of Google”. Deep Mind is accelerating its creation of a digital super
intelligence. At a digital level, they are close to Atrtificial General Intelligence.
Deep Mind, from Google, is attempting to create an Al that is more clever
than any person on the planet, and at some time it can be more clever than
all of humanity combined. This digital Al can hack and control Google, Biadu
(Chinese version of Google) and all networks at once or be used by a
company or terrorist to do the same thing.

Elon Musk says, a Digital Super Intelligence could see people as ants. |
strongly agree, and after the reader takes in the book “ARTIFICAIL
INTELLIGENE Dangers to Humanity” and considers the interconnection of
the companies, the geo-political situations, history, human rights, and how Al
moves, one can understand the severity of this case and the dangers
humanity faces. This case is has an additiona! element, to safeguard
humanity.

Larry Page, Sergey Brin, and Sundar Pichai as CEO, Founders and
Board members, bare responsibility via negligence and complicity in
physical persecution and genocide of Chinese citizens, and cultural genocide
of humanity. They have residence in California and or work in California, and
the 50 United States. They are in breach of all penal codes listed in facts 1-
26 and other codes listed within complaint. |

FACEBOOK
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1 || Facebook is a Delaware Company is Headquarters in Menlo Park, California

[\

Masking of The Al Organization Posts, Books “Atrtificial Intelligence
3 | Dangers to Humanity & Al, Trump, China & the Weaponization of
Robotics with 5G”.

4

l FACEBOOK was complicit in crimes against humanity with regards to China
by masking The Al Organization and Cyrus A. Parsa’s articles, posts and
books that were posted by people working on behalf of The Al Organization,
Cyrus
A. Parsa and his associates. Facebook caused financial harm to Cyrus A.
Parsa and The Al Organization by rejecting promotions for the book “Al,
Trump, China & The Weaponization of Robotics with 5G” A Human rights
book, meant to warn humanity about the dangers to Al, robotics, 5G, China
and big tech companies’ nefarious activities. By rejecting the book and
masking the book “Artificial Intelligence Dangers to Humanity, Facebook is
guilty of complicity in China and Censorship.

R =R e E =

10
11

12

13
14 | NEURALINK & Elon Musk

15

16 | Neuralink Corporation is an American Neurotechnology company
founded by Elon Musk, developing Implantable brain-machine interfaces,
with company headquarters in San Francisco. Elon Musk resides in

18 1| California.

19

17

20 | Neuralink is involved in risky Research and Development, including robotics,
21 [[cybernetics, and R & D to map and decode the entire human brain and neural
network in order to mix machines and Al with human beings, that can create
humans with super human powers who would be dependent on machines or
23 || Al technology to sink with the human brains, creating a symbiotic interface
that connects with the internet and its data. Neuralink’s technology can create
the components needed for other entities, corporations, countries and people
25 llto create fully capable Robotics and Humanoid Robots with human desires,
26 || and thinking capabilities, let alone a full range of human mobility.

22

24

27 | Elon Musk is the Founder of Tesla, Space X, Neuralink and has stake in

08 Google’s DeepMind Al. Neuralink is based out of California
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11 The Founder of Neuralink, Elon Musk, stated “For humans to survive, they
have to merge with Al and Machines”. Neuralink wants to put implants inside
human beings’ brains in order for people to connect with the internet and mix
3 |l with machines, robotics and other cybernetic parts. Elon Musk also stated

|l human beings are already Cyborgs by virtue of them having smart phones, “A
2 Digit Cyborg”.

Elon Musk is attempting to make humans into Cyborgs in order to tap into
areas in the brain that usually cannot be accessed by the public. By merging
| Al, Machines with the Human brain and body, Elon Musk hopes to make

g || himself and others super intelligent with super human powers. He hopes to
tap into the human brain’s total capacity, giving him powers not only to tap
into the internet, but powers to control machines, drones, robotics, virtual

10 || reality, augmented reality, mixed reality. and any bio-digital infrastructure on
the 5G network or any network that can form in the bio-digital world. At
some point, he or someone like him may be able to have to access micro-
12 Il dimensions and manipulate atoms by merging himself with machines and Al,
13 [|albeit the Al merger would not allow him to go beyond the atomic planes per
[ the intrinsic qualities that exists in machines, cannot go beyond certain
particles in the quantum research and development. That being said, if Elon
15 . merges with a machine, at that point, he would no longer be Elon, but be

11

14

replaced by an Al replicating Software. He hopes to tap into the powers of the
human brain and neural network by introducing foreign intelligence to for a

17 l| symbiotic relationship and to have humanity be merged with the Al host as

18 well.

16

19 | If this happens to Elon or any person working on this, they would endanger
the entire human race. Because Human'’s innately have jealously, greed, lust,
need for fame, ignorance, profit, and the many vice that have created

21 | conflicts and wars throughout humanity, his experiments are a danger to the
29 || Public and himself.

20

Elon Musk doesn’t know how to tap into certain areas of the brain, and open
up those neural networks without using machines and Al, hence he is

24 accepting a symbiotic or parasitical relationship. Elon Musk admitted himself
25 || that it would be

“Symbiosis or symbiotic Relationship” once humans merge with machines.

23|

26
The Most dangerous part of mixing humans with Al and machines, is that the
Al can replicate itself within the neural network of the human beings, this is
replacing and killing the person bit by bit and taking control of the persons

27
2

[#.a]
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1 I pineal gland. The person would look the same, but their digital self, soul, spirit,
consciousness or innate neural network would be separated, killed or
extracted from the body.

B W N

Elon Musk has passed onto China knowiedge that has aided their Al

|| weapons programs. Some of these technologies that have been passed onto
China, have been used by Chinese companies and the Chinese government
to experiment on Chinese citizens who have been enslaved in concentration
camps.

wn

o o0 -1 N

10

. Tesla, Inc,

. Tesla is an American Company with headquarters in Palo Alto California.

!
13

By transferring Technoiogy to China and having a Gigafactory in China, Tesla
has transferred technology to the Chinese government and its corporations,
I3 lincluding bio-metric technology that can scan, recognize human bodies, faces,
16 [|and other attributes that can identify human beings that are used by the
regime of China and its corporations to hunt its citizens. All corporations by
Chinese law, are subject to the Chinese Communist Regimes control. The

18 | Chinese regime, with their security apparatus, police, military and rogue

19 | 9overnment gangs, have used Tesla’s human detection technology and bio-
(metric technologies to track, hunt, quarantine, arrest, torture, and kill many

20 Il dissidents. Tesla is negligent, and did not listen to U.S government warnings
21 {of not doing business with China. Moreover, Tesla has a responsibility to not
do business with countries who engage in human rights atrocities, including
internment camps, concentration camps, and organ trafficking.

14

17

22
23

** | CISION PR NEWSWIRE
PR Newswire is headquartered in New York, A PR Newswire discriminated,
26 Il impeded, and caused the death of individuals in Chinese concentration

27 || camps by canceling The Al Organization’s book PR Release “Artificial
Intelligence Dangers to Humanity and Article’s about Huawei, China and 5G,
on the claim that the content was “Slanderous to China and Huawei”. PR

-2
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Newswire is in violation of Article 2, 3 and Article 4 of the Genocide
Convention, as well as the Nuremberg and U.S code on genocide. Our
articles and book, aims to bring awareness to the concentration camps in
China, how the tech us used, and China and Huawei’s threat to enslave
Europe, Africa, the Middle East and the World on the BRI (One Belt One
Road), as well as the dangers Americans and humanity at large face with
emerging technologies. PR Newswire has a Chinese subsidiary inside of
China, hence they are intertwined in censorship with China, and complicit in
crimes against humanity.

PR Newswire violated the human rights of The Al Organization, Cyrus A.
Parsa and victims of Persecution and Genocide by forcing 2 more press
releases to terminate our PR release for our articles attempting to warn Hong
Kong Citizens, Chinese, Europe, Americans, and the world, about the
persecution, concentration camps, and threat of enslavement of humanity by
China using big tech, 5G and Huawei, and the interconnection as a whole.

PR News Wire prevented U.S senators, Governors, Congress and the media
at large from knowing about our books, articles and reports, including
"ARFICIAL INTELLIGENEC DANGERS TO HUMANITY that were later
plagiarized by other think tanks and outlets, yet the contents did not make
mainstream news via The Al Organization. PR News wire caused financial
harm, and undue stress to Cyrus A. Parsa and The Al Organization for its
combative censorship of The Al Organization and Cyrus A. Parsa during their
attempts to prepare, and publish press releases with different PR companies
who were forced by PR newswire to adversely react and harm the plaintiffs.

The World Bank

The World Bank loans China’government 2 billion dollars anually in violaton
of Complicity Article 3 Genocide Convention.

Amazon,

Amazon was complicit to Chinese slave camps, transferred Al technology to
China which was used to monitor, arrest and kill Chinese people, while
importing made in China goods from slave labor, and allowed China to extract
the worlds bio-metrics through their products and services due to negligence.
Amazon did not inform the public that their products and services are

-23 .
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1 |lextracting the peoples bio-metrics to be used by artificial intelligence

5 Quantum systems, and that peoples thoughts, emotions, nervous system and
biology is being influenced, and re-engineer and reprogrammed by Al

3 Il systems that connect apps and Amazons devices like Alexa with human
beings by way of proximity sensors and other patented products, thus
controlling them and endangering their free will and lives in numerous
interconnected ways on the 5G systems.

. Jeff Bezos,

Jeff Bezos was complicit to Chinese slave camps, transferred Al technology

8 [to China which was used to monitor, arrest and kill Chinese people, while

9 |[iImporting made in China goods from slave labor, and allowed China to extract
the worlds bio-metrics through their products and services due to negligence.
Amazon did not inform the public that their products and services are

extracting the peoples bio-metrics to be used by artificial intelligence

Quantum systems, and that peoples thoughts, emotions, nervous system and

biology is being being influenced, and re-engineer and reprogrammed by Al

systems that connect apps and Amazons devices like Alexa with human

14 | beings by way of proximity sensors and other patented products, thus

controlling them and endangering their free will and lives in numerous

. interconnected ways on the 5G systems.

[Svy
o=}

16 || s
Microsoft,

17

Microsoft was complicit to Chinese slave camps, transferred Al technology to
18 || China which was used to monitor, arrest and kill Chinese people with drones,
19 ||and other technologies, while importing made in China goods from slave
|labor, and allowed China to extract the worlds bio-metrics through their

|| products and service due to negligence. Microsoft did not inform the pubilic

21 |[that their products and services are extracting the peoples bio-metrics to be
used by artificial intelligence Quantum systems, and that peoples thoughts,
emotions, nervous system and biology is being influenced, and re-engineered
23 |land reprogrammed by Al systems that connect apps and Microsofts

24 ||computers on devices with human beings by way of proximity sensors, touch,
interaction and other patented products, thus controlling human beings and
endangering their free will and lives on the 5G systems in numerous

26 | interconnected ways that are very sophisticated as explained in case
summary complaint.

Bill Gates

20

22

[F82

25

27
2

[#.]




Casla 3:19-cv-02407-CAB-AHG Document 3 Filed 02/26/20 PagelD.78 Page 25 of 87

1 || Bill Gates was complicit to Chinese slave camps, transferred Al technology to
China which was used to monitor, arrest and kill Chinese people with drones,
and other technologies, while importing made in China goods from slave
labor, and allowed China to extract the worlds bio-metrics through their
products and service due to negligence. Bill Gates did not inform the public
that their products and services are extracting the peoples bio-metrics to be
used by artificial intelligence Quantum systems, and that peoples thoughts,
emotions, nervous system and biology is being being influenced, and re-
engineered and reprogrammed by Al systems that connect apps and
Microsofts computers on devices with human beings by way of proximity
sensors, touch, interaction and other patented products, thus controlling
human beings and endangering their free will and lives on the 5G systems in
numerous interconnected ways that are very sophisticated as explained in
case summary complaint.

b2
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10
11
12
13

4 " Wyss Institute

Wyss Institute created Robo-Bees and was complicit to Chinese slave
camps, transferred Al technology to China in collaboration with Chinese who
16 | extracted the Wyss Institutes technology which was used to monitor, arrest
and kilt Chinese people, and allowed Chinese to steal their technology that
can be used to assassinate people through drone poison delivery systems or
18 I surveillance. Wyss Institute was complicit, negligent and in violation of penal
19 || codes in their compliant relating to weapons transfer systems to foreign
powers, and endangering the public

15

17

20

21

- Barak Hussien Obama,

Barak Hussien Obama under his leadership, was negligent, incompetent and

treasonous by allowing China, its corporations, people and entities to steal Al

24 || Bio-Technology, Drones, Semi-Conductor Chips, Blue-Prints to F35, Battle

25 || Ships, and Space Technology. Obama allowed our business, institutions,

schools and citizens to invest in China and transfer sensitive Al technologies

as presented in this claim to China, that is endangering all the worlds

27 || Citizens. Obama allowed and promoted Google and Eric Schmidt to help

China build Surveillance systems that hunted and killed Chinese Citizens,

and created conflicts in the Middle East and Africa. Barak Hussein Obama set
-25.
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1 llup President Trump and put mechanism in motions to hunt President Trump
with judicial and intelligence branches involved throughout the world, which
reduced the ability of the Trump Administration to counter China’s threats to
the worid to its fullest extent. Obama is guilty of crimes against humanity by
allowing Google and other big tech companies to build China’s Artificial Bio-
Tech infrastructure on the 5G network. Obama approved and was lag in Al
regulation on big tech companies who censored Americans, and put
mechanisms for these companies to dominate the worlds people on the 5G
network. Obama weakened the FBI, CIA, NSA and the countries military, and
rebuilt China by allowing the greatest amount of IP Theft known in human
history, that included Quantum Technology, cybernetics, bioengineering and
micro-drones meant for assassination.

[N
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10 | Obama, as a half white, and half black person, with his platform of "Change,
Yes we can”, his half ancestry related to African peoples who were enslaved,
had the necessary knowledge and required human decency to call out China
12 | on their numerous slave camps, slave labor, rape, torture and organ
trafficking. He chose to permit Americans to conduct business with China in
mass, including members of his Presidential staff. Obama, through

14 [ negligence allowed Chinese operatives to steal Al, bio-tech, and numerous
other technologies to weaponize China's military and private Bio labs, that
have endangered the worlds people, and led to many deaths through virus Al
16 || based facial and other bio-metric tools transferred by Alphabet, Google and
other American tech companies that contributed to mass surveillance, slavery,
abuse, torture and killing. Barack Hussain Obama is guilty as a human being,
18 ffand more so, guilty during his tenure as President of the United States, where
he was negligent, complicit and treasonous in allowing military secrets to be
extracted by China, while willfully depleting the U.S military capabilities.

11

13

15

17

19

20
Obama allowed Joe Biden and Hunter Biden to take 1.5 Billion dollars from
China, while being informed that China is committing mass atrocities, and
organ harvesting of Christians, Falun Dafa, Tibetans, Yghurs, and other
minority groups in China. Obama is guilty of all penal codes in this complaint,
including treason, and Article, 1, 2, 3 and 4 of the genocide Convention.

21
22

23

24
25 Joe Biden
26 || Joe Biden took 1.5 Billion dollars from the China under the Obama

57 administrations watch, while Obama Biden were informed that China was
housing Christians, Falun Dafa Practitioners, Tibetans, Uygurs, and other
28 [iminority groups in camps, and even killing them for their organs. Joe Biden
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and his son Hunter Biden are guilty of crimes against humanity, Article 1, 2,3
and 4 of the Genocide concentration, along with every penal code in this
complaint.

Hunter Biden

| Hunter Biden took 1.5 Billion dollars from China under the Obama
administrations watch, while Obama and Biden were informed that China was
housing Christians, Falun Dafa Practitioners, Tibetans, Uygurs, and other
minority groups in camps, and even killing them for their organs. Joe Biden
and his son Hunter Biden are guilty of crimes against humanity, Article 1, 2,3
lland 4 of the Genocide concentration, along with every penal code in this
complaint.

Hillary Clinton

' Hillary Clinton under her leadership, was negligent, incompetent and
treasonous by allowing China, its corporations, people and entities to steal Al
Bio-Technology, Drones, Semi-Conductor Chips, Blue-Prints to F35, Battle
Ships, and Space Technology. Clinton allowed our business, institutions,

| schools and citizens to invest in China and transfer sensitive Al technologies
as presented in this claim to China, that is endangering all the worlds
Citizens. Clinton allowed and promoted Google and Eric Schmidt to help
China build Surveillance systems that hunted and killed Chinese Citizens,
and created conflicts in the Middle East and Africa. Clinton set up President
Trump and put mechanism in motions to hunt President Trump with judicial
and intelligence branches involved throughout the world, which reduced the
ability of the Trump Administration to counter China’s threats to the world to
|its fullest extent. Clinton is guilty of crimes against humanity by allowing
Google and other big tech companies to build China’s Artificial Bio-Tech

[| instructional on the 5G network. Clinton approved and was lag in Al
regulation on big tech companies who censored Americans, and put
mechanisms for these companies to dominate the worlds people on the 5G
network. Clinton weakened the FBI, CIA, NSA and the countries military, and
| rebuilt China by allowing the greatest amount of IP Theft known in human

|| history, that included Quantum Technology, cybernetics, bioengineering and
micro-drones meant for assassination.

Eric Schmidt
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Eric Schmidt transferred Al bio-tech, and Quantum Technology to China,
trained and helped China build their surveillance systems, and assisted China
to weaponize Artificial Intelligence, Bioengineering, Cybernetics, 5G, Facial
Recognition, Voice Recognition, CRISPR technologies, cloning and animal-
|human hybrid experiments, including bio-weapons. Eric Schmidt is guilty of
treason to the United Stated and the worlds people, and is guilty as charged
for assisting the enslavement and death of millions of people in China. under
his leadership, he and Google were negligent, incompetent and treasonous
| by allowing China, its corporations, people and entities to steal Al Bio-
Technology, Drones, Semi-Conductor Chips, Blue-Prints to F35, Battle Ships,
and Space Technology. Eric Schmidt allowed our business’s, institutions,
schools and citizens to invest in China and transfer sensitive Al technologies
|as presented in this claim to China, that is endangering all the worlds Citizens.

Nancy Pelosi

Nancy Pelosi under her leadership, was negligent, incompetent and treasonous by
allowing China, its corporations, people and entities to steal Al Bio-Technology,
Drones, Semi-Conductor Chips, Blue-Prints to F35, Battle Ships, and Space
Technology. Clinton allowed our business, institutions, schools and citizens do invest
in China and transfer sensitive Al technologies as presented in this claim to China,
that is endangering all the worlds Citizens. Nancy Pelosi allowed and promoted
Google and Eric Schmidt to help China build Surveillance systems that hunted and
killed Chinese Citizens, and created conflicts in the Middle East and Africa. Clinton
set up President Trump and put mechanism in motions to hunt President Trump
with judicial and intelligence branches involved throughout the world, which
reduced the ability of the Trump Administration to counter China’s threats to the
world to its fullest extent. Nancy Pelosi is guilty of crimes against humanity by
allowing Google and other big tech companies to build China’s Artificial Bio-Tech
instructional on the 5G network. Peiosi approved and was lag in Al regulation on big
tech companies who censored Americans, and put mechanisms for these companies
to dominate the worlds people on the 5G network. Nancy Pelosi weakened the FBI,
CIA, NSA and the countries military, and rebuiit China by allowing the greatest
amount of IP Theft known in human history, that included Quantum Technology,
cybernetics, bioengineering and micro-drones meant for assassination.
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Chuck Schumer

Chuck Schumer under his leadership, was negligent, incompetent and treasonous by
allowing China, its corporations, people and entities to steal Al Bio-Technology,
Drones, Semi-Conductor Chips, Blue-Prints to F35, Battle Ships, and Space
Technology. Clinton allowed our business, institutions, schools and citizens do invest
in China and transfer sensitive Al technologies as presented in this claim to China,
that is endangering all the worlds Citizens. Chuck Schumer allowed and promoted
Google and Eric Schmidt to help China build Surveillance systems that hunted and
killed Chinese Citizens, and created conflicts in the Middle East and Africa. Chuck
Schumer set up President Trump and put mechanism in motions to hunt President
Trump with judicial and intelligence branches involved throughout the world, which
reduced the ability of the Trump Administration to counter China’s threats to the
world to its fullest extent. Adam Schiff is guilty of crimes against humanity by
allowing Google and other big tech companies to build China’s Artificial Bio-Tech
instructional on the 5G network. Chuck Schumer approved and was lag in Al
regulation on big tech companies who censored Americans, and put mechanisms for
these companies to dominate the worlds people on the 5G network. Nancy Palosi
weakened the FBI, CIA, NSA and the countries military, and rebuilt China by allowing
the greatest amount of IP Theft known in human history, that included Quantum
Technology, cybernetics, bioengineering and micro-drones meant for assassination.
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Jerry Nadler
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Jerry Nadler under his leadership, was negligent, incompetent and treasonous by
allowing China, its corporations, people and entities to steal Al Bio-Technology,
Drones, Semi-Conductor Chips, Blue-Prints to F35, Battle Ships, and Space
Technology. Clinton allowed our business, institutions, schools and citizens do invest
in China and transfer sensitive Al technologies as presented in this claim to China,
that is endangering all the worlds Citizens. Jerry Nadler aliowed and promoted
Google and Eric Schmidt to help China build Surveillance systems that hunted and
killed Chinese Citizens, and created conflicts in the Middie East and Africa. Adam

| Schiff set up President Trump and put mechanism in motions to hunt President
Trump with judicial and intelligence branches involved throughout the world, which
reduced the ability of the Trump Administration to counter China’s threats to the
world to its fullest extent. Jerry Nadler is guilty of crimes against humanity by
allowing Google and other big tech companies to build China’s Artificial Bio-Tech
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instructional on the 5G network. Jerry Nadler approved and was lag in Al regulation
on big tech companies who censored Americans, and put mechanisms for these

[ companies to dominate the worlds people on the 5G network. Nancy Palosi
weakened the FBI, CIA, NSA and the countries military, and rebuilt China by allowing
the greatest amount of IP Theft known in human history, that included Quantum
Technology, cybernetics, bioengineering and micro-drones meant for assassination.

Adam Schiff

Adam Schiff under his leadership, was negligent, incompetent and treasonous by

| allowing China, its corporations, people and entities to steal Al Bio-Technology,
Drones, Semi-Conductor Chips, Blue-Prints to F35, Battle Ships, and Space
ITechnoIogy. Clinton allowed our business, institutions, schools and citizens do invest
in China and transfer sensitive Al technologies as presented in this claim to China,

l| that is endangering all the worlds Citizens. Adam Schiff allowed and promoted
Google and Eric Schmidt to help China build Surveillance systems that hunted and
killed Chinese Citizens, and created conflicts in the Middle East and Africa. Adam
Schiff set up President Trump and put mechanism in motions to hunt President

l| Trump with judicial and intelligence branches involved throughout the world, which
reduced the ability of the Trump Administration to counter China’s threats to the
world to its fullest extent. Adam Schiff is guilty of crimes against humanity by
allowing Google and other big tech companies to build China’s Artificial Bio-Tech
instructional on the 5G network. Adam Schiff approved and was lag in Al regulation
on big tech companies who censored Americans, and put mechanisms for these
companies to dominate the worlds people on the 5G network. Nancy Palosi

| weakened the FBI, CIA, NSA and the countries military, and rebuilt China by allowing
| the greatest amount of IP Theft known in human history, that included Quantum
Technology, cybernetics, bioengineering and micro-drones meant for assassination.

John Q. Brennan

John O. Brennan under his leadership of the CIA, was negligent, incompetent and
treasonous by allowing China, its corporations, people and entities to steal Al Bio-
Technology, Drones, Semi-Conductor Chips, Blue-Prints to F35, Battle Ships, and
Space Technology. Clinton allowed our business, institutions, schools and citizens do
invest in China and transfer sensitive Al technologies as presented in this claim to
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China, that is endangering all the worlds Citizens. John O. Brennan allowed and
promoted Google and Eric Schmidt to help China build Surveiliance systems that
hunted and killed Chinese Citizens, and created conflicts in the Middle East and
Africa. Clinton set up President Trump and put mechanism in motions to hunt
President Trump with judicial and intelligence branches involved throughout the
world, which reduced the ability of the Trump Administration to counter China’s
threats to the world to its fullest extent. Clinton is guilty of crimes against humanity
by allowing Google and other big tech companies to build China’s Artificial Bio-Tech
[|instructional on the 5G network. John O. Brennan, approved and was lag in Al
regulation on big tech companies who censored Americans, and put mechanisms for
these companies to dominate the worlds people on the 5G network. John O.
Brennan weakened the FBI, CIA, NSA and the countries military, and rebuilt China by
allowing the greatest amount of IP Theft known in human history, that including

l Quantum Technology, cybernetics, bioengineering and micro-drones meant for
assassination.

James Comey
f

James Comey under his leadership of the FBI, was negligent, incompetent and
treasonous by allowing China, its corporations, people and entities to steal Al Bio-
| Technology, Drones, Semi-Conductor Chips, Blue-Prints to F35, Battle Ships, and
Space Technology. Clinton allowed our business, institutions, schools and citizens do
[ invest in China and transfer sensitive Al technologies as presented in this claim to
China, that is endangering all the worlds Citizens. James Comey allowed and
promoted Google and Eric Schmidt to help China build Surveillance systems that
hunted and killed Chinese Citizens, and created conflicts in the Middle East and
Africa. James Comey set up President Trump and put mechanism in motions to hunt
President Trump with judicial and intelligence branches involved throughout the
| world, which reduced the ability of the Trump Administration to counter China’s
threats to the world to its fullest extent. James Comey is guilty of crimes against
humanity by allowing Google and other big tech companies to build China’s Artificial
Bio-Tech instructional on the 5G network. John O. Brennan, approved and was lag in
Al regulation on big tech companies who censored Americans, and put mechanisms
for these companies to dominate the worlds people on the 5G network. John O.
Brennan weakened the FBI, CIA, NSA and the countries military, and rebuilt China by
allowing the greatest amount of IP Theft known in human history, that including
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Quantum Technology, cybernetics, bioengineering and micro-drones meant for
assassination.

James Clapper

James Clapper under his leadership as Director of National Intelligence, was
negligent, incompetent and treasonous by allowing China, its corporations, people
and entities to steal Al Bio-Technology, Drones, Semi-Conductor Chips, Blue-Prints
to F35, Battle Ships, and Space Technology. Clinton allowed our business,
institutions, schools and citizens do invest in China and transfer sensitive Al
technologies as presented in this claim to China, that is endangering all the worlds
Citizens. James Clapper allowed and promoted Google and Eric Schmidt to help
China build Surveillance systems that hunted and kiilled Chinese Citizens, and
created conflicts in the Middle East and Africa. James Clapper set up President
Trump and put mechanism in motions to hunt President Trump with judicial and
intelligence branches involved throughout the world, which reduced the ability of
the Trump Administration to counter China’s threats to the world to its fullest
extent. James Clapper is guilty of crimes against humanity by allowing Google and
other big tech companies to build China’s Artificial Bio-Tech instructional on the 5G
network. John O. Brennan, approved and was lag in Al regulation on big tech
companies who censored Americans, and put mechanisms for these companies to
dominate the worlds people on the 5G network. John O. Brennan weakened the FBI,
CIA, NSA and the countries military, and rebuilt China by allowing the greatest
amount of IP Theft known in human history, that including Quantum Technology,
cybernetics, bioengineering and micro-drones meant for assassination.

Andrew McCabe,

Andrew McCabe, under his leadership in the FBI, was negligent, incompetent and
treasonous by allowing China, its corporations, people and entities to steal Al Bio-
Technology, Drones, Semi-Conductor Chips, Blue-Prints to F35, Battle Ships, and
Space Technology. Andrew McCabe allowed our business, institutions, schools and
citizens to invest in China and transfer sensitive Al technologies as presented in this
claim to China, that is endangering all the worlds Citizens. Andrew McCabe allowed
and promoted Google and Eric Schmidt to help China build Surveillance systems that
hunted and killed Chinese Citizens, and created conflicts in the Middle East and
Africa. Andrew McCabe set up President Trump and put mechanism in motions to

hunt President Trump with judicial and intelligence branches involved throughout
-32.
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the world, which reduced the ability of the Trump Administration to counter China’s
threats to the world to its fullest extent. Andrew McCabe is guilty of crimes against

[ humanity by allowing Google and other big tech companies to build China’s Artificial
Bio-Tech instructional on the 5G network. Andrew McCabe, approved and was lag in
Al regulation on big tech companies who censored Americans, and put mechanisms
[for these companies to dominate the worlds people on the 5G network. John O.

| Brennan weakened the FBI, CIA, NSA and the countries military, and rebuilt China by
allowing the greatest amount of IP Theft known in human history, that including
Quantum Technology, cybernetics, bioengineering and micro-drones meant for
assassination.

George Soros, Soros Fund Management, Open Society Foundations

| George Soros, Soros Fund Management and Open Society Foundations helped fund
companies and movements to attack the U.S government, nation states, and the U.S
|| President, making the Trump Administrations efforts to save people in China and
prevent dangers from China, very difficuit. Soros used offshore accounts for internal
U.S political campaigns. He committed treason, and has endangered the world by

| helping build a globalized system with big tech companies for-front and in control.

Il Rockefeller Foundation

The Rockefeller Foundation invested in China and nefarious biotechnology projects
that contributed to surveillance, torture, rape and murder of Chinese citizens.
Rockefeller Foundation undermined the FBI, CIA, NSA and the Pentagon by investing
[[in bioengineering and Al based projects in U.S and European universities that led
back to China. Rockefeller Foundation is guilty of treason and complicity to genocide
and slave camps in China.

| Qualcomm,

invested in Chinese students, and visiting scholars and nefarious biotechnology
projects that contributed to surveillance, torture, rape and murder of Chinese
citizens. Rockefeller Foundation undermine the FBI, CIA, NSA and the Pentagon by
investing in bioengineering and Al based projects in U.S and European universities
that led back to China. Qualcomm is guilty of treason and complicity to genocide and
|| slave camps in China. Qualcomm allowed through negligence, all of its technology to
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be transferred to China, in particular at UCSD and bases in San Diego and La Jolla.
Qualcomm, canceled Cyrus A. Parsa’s organ trafficking lecture exposing China’s

| organ harvesting, and obstructed humanitarian relief by colluding with Chinese
companies. They serve China, not the U.S and the free peoples of the world.

| Harvard

Harvard University is a Registered Delaware entity. Harvard was complicit to
Chinese slave camps, allowed Communist Party officials who are guilty of crimes
against humanity to send their kids to their school which led to IP theft and many
business ventures in China, that contributed to concentration camps. Harvard allowed
[| China to steal insect or mosquito drone technologist, that can be used as surveillance
or as drones to kill the worlds citizens by China’s army, other government or tech
companies on the 5G systems through poison delivery system. Harvard is guilty of all
penal codes stated in this compliant.

Draper

Draper was complicit to Chinese slave camps, allowed Communist Party officials
who are guilty of crimes against humanity, Draper allowed China to steal Dragon Fly,
Cybernetic-ally enhanced insect or mosquito drone technologies, that can be used as
surveillance or as drones to kill the worlds citizens by China’s army, other
government or tech companies on the 5G systems through poison delivery system.
Draper is guilty of all penal codes stated in this compliant.

Massachusetts Institute of Technology

Massachusetts Institute of Technology was complicit to Chinese slave camps,
allowed Communist Party officials and their kids who are guilty of crimes against
humanity to collaborate, commit IP theft, and form business ventures for the Chinese
government that allowed China to steal numerous bio-technologies, that were used
for surveillance and are being developed into machines and robotics and drone
systems that can kill the worlds citizens by China’s army, other governments or tech
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companies on the 5G systems through poison delivery systems, or human targeting
systems with facial, voice and other biometric technologies.

Festo

Festo is re-engineering the wild with bionic bats, octopus, and numerous other
animals that can endanger humans and the wild on the 5G systems with poison
delivery components and numerous other risks outlined in the book Artificial
Intelligence Dangers to Humanity. Festo is complicit to Chinese slave camps,
allowed Communist Party officials and their kids who are guilty of crimes against
humanity to collaborate, commit IP theft, and form business ventures for the Chinese
government that allowed China to steal numerous bio-technologies, that were used
for surveillance and are being developed into machines and robotics and drone
systems that can kill the worlds citizens by China’s army, other governments or tech
companies on the 5G systems through poison delivery systems, or human targeting
systems with facial, voice and other biometric technologies.

Boston Dynamics

Boston Dynamics has made humanoid, dog, and other robots that can be used to
target human beings in numerous ways. They did not inform people that the robots
can connect to peoples nervous systems on the 5G systems altering human beings
emotions, and brain chemistry through proximity and other sensors that are
patented. Their products and services can track, hunt and kill people in multiple
ways. Their coding and algorithms were build via bias, and are not inline with the
the constitution of the United States of American.

Cable News Network

Cable New Network (CNN) was complicit to Chinese slave camps, and did not report
on Cyrus A. Parsa, and The Al Organization’s requests and warn that the worlds
people are in danger via Al, China and Big Tech interconnections that can mobilize
Quantum A! on 5G to create nefarious bio-tech technologies, drones, machines,
nano-bots and bio-weapons. CNN was complicit and aided in supporting big tech
companies and the Chinese regime by constantly attacking the U.S, and its
administration, weakening its resolve to counter China and the threats that are
emerging in time. CNN is also guilty of treason against the nation and the worlds
people.
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Anderson Cooper

Anderson Cooper was complicit to Chinese slave camps, and did not report on Cyrus
A. Parsa, and The Al Organization’s requests and warn that the worlds people are in
danger via Al, China and Big Tech interconnections that can mobilize Quantum Al on
5G to create nefarious bio-tech technologies, drones, machines, nano-bots and bio-
weapons. Anderson Cooper was complicit and aided in supporting big tech
companies and the Chinese regime by constantly attacking the U.S, and its
administration, weakening its resolve to counter China and the threats that are
emerging in time. Anderson Cooper is also guilty of treason against the nation and
the worlds people.

Don Lemon

Don Lemon was complicit to Chinese siave camps, and did not report on Cyrus A.
Parsa, and The Al Organization’s requests and warn that the worlds people are in
danger via Al, China and Big Tech interconnections that can mobilize Quantum Al on
5G to create nefarious bio-tech technologies, drones, machines, nano-bots and bio-
weapons. Don Lemon was complicit and aided in supporting big tech companies and
the Chinese regime by constantly attacking the U.S, and its administration,
weakening its resolve to counter China and the threats that are emerging in time.
Don Lemon is also guilty of treason against the nation and the worlds people.

NBC Universal MSNBC

MSNBC was complicit to Chinese slave camps, and did not report on Cyrus A. Parsa,
and The Al Organization’s requests and warn that the worlds people are in danger
via Al, China and Big Tech interconnections that can mobilize Quantum Al on 5G to
create nefarious bio-tech technologies, drones, machines, nano-bots and bio-
weapons. MSNBC was complicit and aided in supporting big tech companies and the
Chinese regime by constantly attacking the U.S, and its administration, weakening
its resolve to counter China and the threats that are emerging in time. MSNBC is also
guilty of treason against the nation and the worlds people.

Rachel Maddow

Rachel Maddow was complicit to Chinese slave camps, and did not report on Cyrus
A. Parsa, and The Al Organization’s requests and warn that the worlds people are in
-36-
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1 I danger via Al, China and Big Tech interconnections that can mobilize Quantum Al on
2 | 5G to create nefarious bio-tech technologies, drones, machines, nano-bots and bio-
weapons. Rachel Maddow was complicit and aided in supporting big tech
companies and the Chinese regime by constantly attacking the U.S, and its
administration, weakening its resolve to counter China and the threats that are
emerging in time. MSNBC is also guilty of treason against the nation and the worlds
people.

e B =T ¥ T N

Time Magazine

Time Magazine was complicit to Chinese slave camps, and did not report on Cyrus A.
Parsa, and The Al Organization’s requests and warn that the worlds people are in
danger via Al, China and Big Tech interconnections that can mobilize Quantum Al on
11 115G to create nefarious bio-tech technologies, drones, machines, nano-bots and bio-
12 || weapons. Time Magazine was complicit and aided in supporting big tech companies
and the Chinese regime by constantly attacking the U.S, and its administration, '
weakening its resolve to counter China and the threats that are emerging in time.
MSNBC is also guilty of treason against the nation and the worlds people.

(L=

10

13
14

15 New York Times

New York Times was complicit to Chinese slave camps, and did not report on Cyrus
17 Il A, Parsa, and The Al Organization’s requests and warn that the worlds people are in
18 || danger via Al, China and Big Tech interconnections that can mobilize Quantum Al on
5G to create nefarious bio-tech technologies, drones, machines, nano-bots and bio-
weapons. New York Times was complicit and aided in supporting big tech companies
and the Chinese regime by constantly attacking the U.S, and its administration,

21 ||weakening its resolve to counter China and the threats that are emerging in time.
MSNBC is also guilty of treason against the nation and the worlds people

19|
20

22

23
24 || Washington Post

25 || Washington Post was complicit to Chinese slave camps, and did not report on Cyrus
26 ||A- Parsa, and The Al Organization’s requests and warn that the worlds people are in
__|fdanger via Al, China and Big Tech interconnections that can mobilize Quantum Al on
5G to create nefarious bio-tech technologies, drones, machines, nano-bots and bio-
28 || weapons. Washington Post was complicit and aided in supporting big tech

27
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1 [l companies and the Chinese regime by constantly attacking the U.S, and its

2 | administration, weakening its resolve to counter China and the threats that are
emerging in time. Washington Post is also guilty of treason against the nation and
the worlds people

University of Vermont, Joshua Bongard and Sam Kriegman.

University of Vermont, Joshua Bongard and Sam Kriegman are endangering the
world by creating an new alien life form on the planet by mixing stem cells of a frog
and robotic, to create dangerous and nefarious technologies that can mutate into
virus’s or other organisms in the wild, killing off habitat and the entire human race
on the 5G network and beyond. They are complicit to Article 3 of the genocide
concentration for prevention, and all penal codes in this complaint that reference
10 ¥ creating technology that is based on Quantum Al, and its misuse, and world

11 ||@ndangerment.

o o« -1 v

12
13 || Huawei

14 ' Huawei is endangering the worlds people thorough debt traps, espionage, and
15 || weaponizing its Al, drones, machines, and robotics meant for the BRI, one belt one
[ road linking Africa, Europe, China, and the Middle East. They extracted and stole

| almost every persons bio-metrics in the planet with the help of Western tech

17 companies, Didi Chuxing, Megvii FAce++, Alibaba, Sensetime, ICarbon X, and the
18 || Chinese Communist Party (Regime)

16

19

20 | Didi Chuxing

21 Il Extracted bio-metrics and data from Uber, and all of its passengers withe the help of

22 | Megvii Face++, and Alibaba, through its 1 billion plus customer base in China, and
bases in Japan, Mexico, Africa, Chile and multiple other places. They are transferring
data to the Chinese Regime for Quantum Al technologies.

23
24

25

2% Bytedance

»7 | Bytedance is building Al systems in collaboration or espionage with Microsoft, IBM,
Facebook to advance its smart city and Artificial Super Intelligence systems on the
28
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15G network. They have committed espionage and have helped build China’s
surveillance system, along with Huawei and Megvii Face++

Hanson Robotics

l Hanson Robotics is attempting to create an Artificial General Intelligence or Super

Intelligence rzriscious robot that would endanger ail hurmain S2ings on the 5G
network. They are in violation of Complicity clause by dealing with China, a2 have
through negligence, transferred or had technology stolen by the Chinese
government.

Chinese Communist Party

[ Chinese Communist Party has killed over 100 million people and now has
endangered the worlds people with CornonaVirus, with the help of investment and
| technology transfer from the west. They are guilty of crimes against the human race.

Plaintiff
The Al Organization

| The Al Organization’s mission is to keep humanity safe from the misuse
and dangers of Artificial Intelligence.

The Al Organization specializes in research, design, development, risk
assessment and vulnerability consultation of Humanoid Robots, Micro-Botics,
. Al & Robotic Terrorism, Al Automated Drones, Al Automated Assassination
Prevention, Al Bio-Engineering, Al Genetic Modification, Al Automated
Cybernetics, Al Automated Cloning, Al Automated Animal-Human Hybrid
System Detection, Al Automated Security Systems, Al Scanning Apparatus,
Al Detection Apparatus, loT, Smart Home, Smart City, Virtual Reality,
Augmented Reality, Mixed Reality, Alternate Reality Hologram Apparatus,

| The Human Bio-Digital Network, Bio-Digital Field, Bio-Matter, General Bio-
Metrics, Facial Recognition, Voice Recognition, Human Body Detection
Apparatus, Lidar, Machine Learning, Deep Learning (DL), (Artificial

Intelligence (Al), Artificial Intelligence Nano-Technology, Artificial General
-39.
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Inteliigence (AGI), Super Intelligence, the Ai Global Bio-Digital Network and
Military, Political and Governmental Al Risk & Operating Procedures for
Prevention, Emergency & Response. The Al Organization is the publisher for
the book “Artificial Intelligence Dangers to Humanity”.

Cyrus A. Parsa

Cyrus A. Parsa is the Founder and CEO of The Al Organization, Loyal
Guardian Security and The Social Programming Institute. All created to assist
in making our society safer and better. Cyrus has a Bachelors in International
Security & Conflict Resolution, and a Master’'s Degree in Homeland Security.
He is an expert in China-Iran affairs, and has consulted on Human-Organ
Trafficking, Anti-Terrorism, Vulnerability, Risk, Asset Management and
Emerging Threats to governments, agencies, people and organizations. He
lived in the mountains of China with fighting monks as a youth. 20 years of
hidden research, and development, with a network of thousands of Chinese
and Westerners, allowed for great insight into the threats we face from China,
Iran and the Western corporate inter-connectivity. Cyrus’s discoveries have
led him to coin the new concepts of “The Al Global Bio-Digital Network, The
Human Bio-Digital Network, Bio-Digital Social Programming, Bio-Digital
Hybrid Sexual Assault & Micro-Botic Terrorism” to explain how the dangers
we face, and all the trouble we find ourselves in, are rooted in these almost
imperceptible elements that are now connecting with Al, Society, Smart
Phones, loT, and Robotics through one platform. Within this platform, Cyrus
found extinction codes. He is the author of Artificial Intelligence Dangers to
Humanity & Al, Trump, China & the Weaponization of Robotics with 5G”

Following Extracted from book “ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENE Dangers to
Humanity and United Nations Charter on Genocide

Can Big Tech Corporations be Charged with Article 3 of the Genocide
Convention?

Convention on the Prevention and Punishment of the Crime of Genocide
-40 -
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Bellow are transcriptions of Article 3 and 4 from the United Nations. These 2
articles can be used to charge corporations, and its employees that have
engaged or have been complicit with providing technology or doing business
with nation states that have committed genocide or are engaging in acts that
lead to genocide. Please pay attention to (€) Complicity in Genocide. The
complicity clause can be directed at any corporation that uses Artificial
Intelligence, bio-metrics, bio-engineering, gives training or any data that leads
to the persecution or killing of any group in China or around the world that are
protected by the Charter of Human Rights as recognized by civilized nations.
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12

Approved and proposed for signature and ratification or accession by
- General Assembly resolution 260 A (lll) of 9 December 1948
Entry into force: 12 January 1951, in accordance with article XIli

The Contracting Parties ,

13
14

15
Having considered the declaration made by the General Assembly of the

United Nations in its resolution 96 (1) dated 11 December 1946 that genocide
is a crime under international law, contrary to the spirit and aims of the United
Nations and condemned by the civilized world,

16
17

18

Recognizing that at all periods of history genocide has inflicted great losses
19 {lon humanity, and
20 [ Being convinced that, in order to liberate mankind from such an odious

21 | scourge, international co-operation is required,

Hereby agree as hereinafter provided :
Article |

The Contracting Parties confirm that genocide, whether committed in time of
peace or in time of war, is a crime under international law which they
undertake to prevent and to punish.

Article il

In the present Convention, genocide means any of the following acts
committed with intent to destroy, in whole or in part, a national, ethnical, racial
or religious group, as such:

22
23
24
25
26
27
28
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1 (a) Killing members of the group;
2 | (b) Causing serious bodily or mental harm to members of the group:;

3 ]| (c) Deliberately inflicting on the group conditions of life calculated to bring
about its physical destruction in whole or in part;

(d) Imposing measures intended to prevent births within the group:
(e) Forcibly transferring children of the group to another group.
Article Il

The following acts shall be punishable:

(a) Genocide;
' {(b) Conspiracy to commit genocide;
(c) Direct and public incitement to commit genocide;

|(d) Attempt to commit genocide;
(e) Complicity in genocide.
| Article IV

Persons committing ge'nocide or any of the other acts enumerated in article |l
I3 || shall be punished, whether they are constitutionally responsible rulers, public
16 || officials or private |nd|V|duaIs

13
14

17

13 || With regards to the Genocide Convention, specifically the Complicity clause.
The Complicity Clause covers any human being who complicit in genocide by
19 |l discounting it, avoiding it, dismissing it, or not giving standing in their platform
20 || to be heard. For example, lawyers, media, doctors, government personal,
judges, police, educators, corporations, and any entity or person who is

21 | complicit can face and be charged by a tribunal, organization or government
22 bOdy.

23 || HUMAN ORGAN TRAFFICKING & CONCENTRATION CAMPS IN CHINA

24

[u—y

After the passing of multiple laws related to what the state can do with
executed prisoners and their bodies, both criminals and “Enemies of the
26 || Socialist State” were executed for a multitude of reasons the Chinese
27 || GCommunist Party declared uniawful. Usually they fell under freedom of
speech, freedom of religion, or advocating for democracy or freedom of
speech. The first target group for Government led organ trafficking were

L

25

.

28
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Tibetans, Uighurs, Christians, then Falun Dafa practitioners, and democracy
advocates. Numerous witnesses from around the globe who escaped China
gave accounts of blood testing, cornea and other bio-metric measurements of
their bodies via video, photos and scanning apparatus. This was done prior to
be taken by the Chinese Socialist Regime as hostage for labor throughout
China and inside of their vast labor camp network. Investigators and
researchers from the International Coalition to End Organ Transplant Abuse
in China, have concluded that 60,000-100,000 Transplants a year are
unaccounted for since the year of 2000 with the Updated 2016 Report,
grossly underestimating the previous reports in 2006 of 41,500 unexplained
organ transplants. Timeline below with links with over a decade of
investigations.
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Organ Harvesting Time Line

1949- The Chinese Communist Regime takes charge via a Socialist platform.
Through the Socialist regime’s murder, executions, torture, rape and famines,
roughly 100 million people are believed to have died in China alone. Like the
miseries of Russia’s violent Socialist revolution, academics, artists, free
thinkers, businessmen, families, lawyers, judges, democracy activists, and
people of faith were sent to concentration camps all across China.

1980’s- The Chinese Communist Regime increases organ trafficking
initiatives after it passed into law the right of the Socialist Republic to execute
prisoners for their organs.

1990s- Reports come out of China that Christians, Uyghurs, and Tibetans
were targeted for organ trafficking.

1999- Chinese Communist Regime, at the order of Dictator Jiang Zemin,
brands the Falun Dafa Spiritual practice illegal, and sends in the military
and the security apparatus to target 100 million people who practiced Falun
Dafa (Falun Gong) spiritual method. Untold number of people were arrested,
beaten, tortured and put in labor camps. Orders from the regime was to “ruin
their reputation, and that “Truth, Compassion and Forbearance were not in
line with the CCP. The Socialist Regime publicly stated, “disintegrate them,
ruin their reputation, break them financially and destroy them physically”. The
Media and its reporters in China were the biggest weaponization tools to
cast doubt, create confusion, spread disinformation, slander and incite
hatred on the people who practiced Falun Dafa, that subsequently fed to the
weaponization of the Chinese Socialist State’s security apparatus to torture,
rape, organ traffic and commit genocide towards 100 million people and their
families.

2005- Chinese hospitals and third-party websites were advertising 48-hour
wait times for hearts, kidney’s and livers. The prices were in cash and
available for foreigners from around the world to fly into China for transplant.

2006. Canadian Secretary of State, David Kilgour & Nobel Nominee David
Matas, make public their report. They stated that 41,500 Organ transplants

- 44 -
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from the year of 2000-2005 are unaccounted for, and that China recorded
roughly a donation system of 3,000 people a year.

2007. U.N. Special Rapporteur Manfred Nowak states that the chain of
evidence that Matas and Kilgour were documenting showed “coherent picture
that causes concern” and that they wanted to investigate how China could
increase the volume of organ transplants to such a high degree since the
year 2000. Where the number did not match or come nearly close to the
increase of organ donations in China.

B W N

wn

2008. United Nations Committee Against Torture requested “a full
explanation of the source of increased organ transplants” as there was
no explanation to the source

2009- Matas & Kilgour publish Bloody Harvest: The Killing of Falun Gong
for Their Organs. Book highlights evidence, methods, and reach. Evidence
included taped recording by medical doctors, stating they “have organs from
Falun Gong, they are the best and fresh”. Reports also expound on Tibetan,
Christians and Uyghurs.

= s N«

10
11
12

13
2011- Western Tech companies begin to be sued for providing technology to
the Chinese regime that aided in genocide via human tracking technologies.
This tracking helped put Falun Dafa Meditators, Christians, Tibetans and
Uyghurs in concentration camps.

14
15
16

2014. Journalist Ethan Gutmman publishes “The slaughter: Mass Killings,
Organ Harvesting and China’s Secret Solution to its Dissident Problem.
Gutmman states large numbers of Falun Gong, House Christians, Tibetans &
Uyghurs have been killed for their organs. His numbers reach 100,000 people
as an estimate. .

2016. Matas, Kilgour & Gutmman publish “2016 Investigation, An Update”.
They conclude that 60,000-100,000 transplants per year, every year, are
unaccounted for and not explained by the Chinese regime. They also
concluded that at any time there could be over a million people in camps
throughout China. https://endtransplantabuse.org/an-update/

17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

2016. Congress passes House Resolution 343. “Expressing concern

regarding persistent and credible reports of systematic, state sanctioned

organ harvesting from non-consenting prisoners of conscience in the

People’s Republic of China, including from large numbers of Falun Gong

practitioners and members of other religious and ethnic minority groups.

https://www.congress.gov/bill/114th-congress/house-resolution/343/text
-45-
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2019- Secretary of State Mike Pompeo publicly speaks about the Chinese
Communist Regime putting people in camps, and that Western tech
companies need to think twice of what they are doing.

2019- “China Turbinal Final Judgment” in the UK. The Tribunal Concluded
that “very many people have died, and without a doubt China is found guilty
of the crime of Genocide through forced organ harvesting, rape, torture and
physical extermination. ” Hitps://chinatribunal.com.

2019. President Trump and his Administration meet with numerous human
rights abuse victims, including Falun Dafa, Christian, Uyghur, and Tibetans.
Vice President Pence meets privately with these four groups.

2019: President Trump and Vice President Pence initiate human rights
initiatives of persecuted people around the world

October, 2019, 28 Chinese Al, Tech and Bio-Metric companies are put on
black list by the U.S government for their roles in assisting in the capture of
human beings. The following article slipped through the Epoch Times
Chinese edition, became viral, with tens of millions of views around the world
from numerous outlets. We disclosed what was happening behind the scenes |
in Hong Kong with Al and its relationship to facial recognition, capture, rape
and even suicide of Hong Kong students. The following is series of articles
that are relevant to actual events, and to this entire book.

December, 2019.

New York Times, Confirms part of The Al Organization and Cyrus A.
Parsa’s findings that China was using emotion, facial and voice
recognition to quarantine, imprison, rape and even kill Uyghurs for their
organs.

STANDING

The Al Organization, Cyrus A. Parsa, people working and related to The Al
Organization and its affiliates, such as Loyal Guardian Security, Chinese
Researchers and Western Researchers assisting The Al Organization, and
the victims of persecution, organ trafficking, concentration camps and murder, |
relate back to The Al Organization’s humanitarian efforts and members.
Facebook Directly interfered in this process, as did PR NewsWire. Google’s
Algorithm'’s hindered Cyrus’s humanitarian work since the year of 2005 by
creating an ecosystem that was complicit and provided a network for hate
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towards person'’s suffering in China. Obama, Pelosi, Bidens, Clinton, Schmidt,
and all the defendants in claim, helped build and approve an ecosystem that
has censored, or establicshed a surveiliance system that has harmed not only
Cyrus A. Parsa and The Al Organization, but all people around the world.
Google transferred to China Al, Bio-metric, quantum computing and Al facial
recognition technology that was used to arrest or kill Plaintiffs. Sergey Brin,
Sandar Pichai, and Larry Page are directly responsible, worked, and reside in
Californa. They falsely informed the publish that Google was not giving Al
weaponization technology to China and its corporations. Neuralink, Tesla,
and Elon Musk provided data and Al & bio-metric weaponizing knowledge to
Jack Ma, and other Chinese companies, not to exclude Tesla’s Giga Factory
in China. All of the mainstream media ignored and were complicit in Cyrus A.
Parsa attempts to warn the world about the dangers they face, including the
CoronaVirus terms Al Engineered Bio-Disease in his book. Cyrus A. Parsa
and The Al Organization are representing themselves, the worlds people and
victims of persecution, concentration camps and organ harvesting, that
suffered due to negligence and complicity in bio technology and surveillance
technology transfer to China from the defendants and companies and
persons named in this complaint, as well as creation of Al technology with
coding and algorithms that harmed Cyrus A. Parsa’s efforts to bring
awareness to the dangers to humanity and the crimes against humanity in
China and America via bio-metric algorithmic manipulation by Google,
Facebook, Microsoft, Amazon and all the tech companies listed in complaint.
Any person or entity can bring charges of prevention to genocide, reaction to
genocide and complicity to genocide, as afforded by the Genocide convention
and the many penal codes presented in this claim, including treasonous
transfer of Al bio-tech weapons technology to China and Chinese companies
that are endangering the worlds people, or harming them physically,
emotionally, and spiritually.

J|Article 1, 2, 3, and 4 of the Genocide Convention can be brdught by any

person, entity attempting to assist, research, prevent, report, or bring justice
on behalf of the victims who may have been related to the cultural, ethnic, or
physical genocide. Victims of persecution as a direct result of the defendants
technology transfer exist within The Al Organization and Cyrus A. Parsa’s
network that he represented.
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ANY PERSON, ATTORNEY, OR ENTITY, ATTEMPTING TO DISMISS THIS
CASE, CAN AND WOULD BE FACE ARTICLE 2, 3 AND 4 OF THE
GENOCIDE CONVENTION, NOT TO EXCLUDE PUBLIC TRIBUNALS.
Millions of people in China are depending on this lawsuit, and awaiting the
Hon. Judge’s assistance in allowing the case to be heard in trial, and justice
to be served for the 10’s of millions in China who have been persecuted,
raped, or Killed, and the millions in America who have be harmed, and the
billions around the world that will be harmed by the negligent and dangerous
developments of Artificial Intelligence and the defendants misuse. Some of
the technologies stated in this case, can best be understood by someone like
Elon Musk, and Cyrus A. Parsa, not the attorney’s who could be charged with
Article’s of Genocide for Complicity if they attempt to hurt the Chinese people
or the worlds people by dismissing this case. In addition, it is being filed by
Pro Se, Cyrus A. Parsa, representing himself, The Al Organization, his
associates and the many people related to his company, or have worked on
behalf of his company, who have been harmed by the defendants. Finally,
according to the bill of rights and constitution, any person, or entity can bring
forth these charges when it applies to accusations of treason, prevention of
genocide, persecution, or reaction to a genocide or harm not addressed
properly by the government, on behalf of himself, the people or the nation.

Jurisdiction

Defendants have violated state, federal and international laws. The complaint
largely sites many federal laws that were breached and violated by the
defendants, that caused emotional, financial, health and physical harm to the
plaintiffs, including death to victims of persecution in China, and persecuted
victims living here in California and in every state under the jurisdiction of the
Federal Court. This Court has original subject matter jurisdiction under 28
U.S.C. § 1331 over the First Amendment and Lanham Act claims which arise
under the laws of the United States, as well as

18 U.S.C.A. § 1030 |
Arms Control and Disarmament Act [22 U.S.C. 2551 and Foreign
_Assistance Act of 1961,
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18 U.S. Code of Chapter 115-Treason, Sedition, and Subversive Activities,
2381. Treason, 2382. Misprison of Treason, 2383. Rebellion or
Insurrection, 2384. Seditious Conspiracy, 2385. Advocating overthrow of
Government, 2386. Registration of certain Organization.

22 U.S. Code § 2752
22 U.8S. Code § 2753

22 U.S. Code § 2754.
22 U.S. Code § 2755
22 U.S. Code § 2756
18 U.S. Code §1038

California Electronic Communications Privacy Act pursuant to Chapter
3.6

CFAA) 18 U.S.C. § 1030)
Electronic Signatures in Global and National Commerce Act
of U.S.C.A 1019 Genocide, |

Penal Code

Articles 1, 2, 3 and 4 of the genocide convention as well as in violation
of The FTC Act (15 U.S.C. §§ 41-58 |

The Court has supplemental jurisdiction under 28 U.S.C. § 1367 over the
California state claims, which share a common nucleus of facts with the
federal claims in this matter. 18. This Court has personal jurisdiction over
Google. Google, Facebook, Neuralink, Alphabet, Tesla and Deepmind are
pervasively present in California and in this judicial district, and is subject to

24 (| general personal jurisdiction throughout this State. 19. Venueis proper in this

25

District under 28 U.S.C. §§ 1391(b)(1), (b)2), and (c). Google has a large
office in Venice, California within this judicial district, which houses

26 [lengineering, sales, and marketing operations for Google Ads, such that 6
27 | Complaint. Plaintiffs and defendants, including their companies all have

28

residence in California or do a considerable amount of businessin California. -

| The Al Organization is based out of La Jolla, California. The complaints filed
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against the defendants stem from the creation of the Al and bio-metric
Weaponry, mainly took place largely in the state of California, as did many
contracts between China, Chinese

Companies, Chinese actors and the defendants and their companies, albeit
this is a federal matter, the venue is more than adequate and appropriate.

lll. RELIEF YOU REQUEST
PRAYER FOR RELEIF

Defendants must pay financial and personal damages.

Google, Alphabet, Facebook, Neuralink, Mark Zuckerberg, Sergy Brin, Larry
Page Sandar Pichai, Elon Musk, Tesla, & PR Newswire, Barak Obama, Hilary
Clinton, Eric Schmidt, John Brennon, James Comey, James Clapper, Andrew
McCabe, Nancy Palosi, Chuck Shumer, Amazon, Jeff Bezos, Microsoft, Bill
Gates, CNN, Cable News Network, Anderson Cooper, Don Lemon, MSNBC,
Rachel Maddow, Washington Post, New York Times, Time Magazine,
Massachusetts institute of Technology, Harvard, Adam Schiff, Wyss
Institute, Darper, Qualcomm, George Soros, Soros Fund Management and
Open Society Foundations, University of Vermont, Joshua Bongard and Sam
Kriegman. Rockefeller Foundation, Huawei, Boston Dynamics, Hanson
Robotics, Didi Chuxing, Megvii Face++, Alibaba, Sensetime, ICarbon X, Festo.
All Defendants Combined must pay a total of 4Trillion USD. Each defendant
liability is detailed below. No amount of money can replace the human lives
lost, yet they must pay, and beyond the financial punitive damages required.
Each defendant must assist persecuted victims, and immediately begin
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exploratory missions to investigate Chinese concentration camps, tortured
and murdered victims.

Financial Demands

| Funds to be distributed by The Al Organization and Cyrus A. Parsa to victims
|| of persecution, genocide, and to create a world body to monitor big tech, and
safeguard humanity. Victims include all the worlds people to varying
degrees, including Democracy activists, Uighur, Christian, Falun Dafa
Practitioners, Tibetans, Hong Kong citizens, Chinese Citizens, judges,
lawyers, journalists, academics in China and the world Citizenry who have
suffered due to the defendants misuse of technology, negligence,
weaponized Al and bio-metric technology transfer, complicity, and lack of
regard for human dignity.

The following entities must forfeit all their assets, and spend the rest of their
lives serving others.

Barak Obama, Hillary Clinton, Eric Schmidt, John Brennon, James Comey, McCabe,
Nancy Palosi, Chuck Shumer, Jerry Nadler, Amazon, Jeff Bezos, Microsoft, Bill
Gates, CNN, Cable News Network, Anderson Cooper, Don Lemon, MSNBC,
Rachel Maddow, Washington Post, New York Times, Time Magazine,
Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Harvard, Adam Schiff, Wyss Institute,
Darper, Qualcomm, George Soros, Soros Fund Management and Open Society
Foundations, Rockefeller Foundation, Huawei, Boston Dynamics, Hanson
Robotics, Didi Chuxing, Megvii Face++, Alibaba, Sensetime, ICarbon X, Festo.
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University of Vermont, Joshua Bongard and Sam Kriegman must immediately stop
all experiments, and disclose any and all transfer to technologies to the U.S
government.

Facebook

Financial Obligation

506 Billion or at least 99% of its net worth
Personal Obligation

World Apology, 30 years of public service to assist victims of persecution.
Disclose that its interface, algorithms and coding is programming peoples
lives, thoughts, emotions, and bio-metric systems, and that Americans and
the worlds bio-metric systems, including facial recognition and private
information of peoples families has been extracted by the Chinese
government through IP Theft and Espionage, and negligence due to
Facebooks hires of agents who worked on behalf of China. Compensate The
Al Organization and Cyrus A. Parsa for masking its books, articles and posts,
and promote them throughout its system as a way to pay back for its
damages. Help Sue China and Chinese Companies for IP Theft, and misuse
of Facebooks Data and technology, and expose their concentration camps
and crimes against humanity. Immediate nationwide exploratory access by
Defendant with China’s consent to inspect concentration camps throughout
China, prisons, detention centers, and persecuted victims’ statements with no
limitations.

| Mark Zuckerberg

Financial Obligation
68. 2 Billion Dollars USD. Complete net worth.

Personal Obligation
-52 -
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World Apology, 30 years of public service to assist victims of persecution.
Help Sue China and Chinese Companies for IP Theft, and misuse of
Facebooks Data and technology, and expose their concentration camps and
crimes against humanity Immediate nationwide exploratory access by
Defendant with China’s consent to inspect concentration camps throughout
China, prisons, detention centers, and persecuted victims’ statements with no
limitations.

Elon Musk.

Financial Obligation

Half of Net worth, 11.8 Billion of reported 23.6 Billion.
Personal Obligation

To ensure Humanities is Safe. Willing to mitigate in person with Elon Musk for
a conclusion he would be happy with. It may be possible to withdraw financial
damages from Elon Musk upon conversation, including all requests for
financial damages, if he can provide a better plan for Al development, and
ensure he or any of his companies were never informed or in knowledge of
human rights atrocities in China. Did they know that by doing business in
China and providing technology, they are assisting the Chinese government
in surveillance, capture, internment camps, torture and murder?

Immediate nationwide exploratory access by Defendant with China’s
mandatory consent to allow inspection of concentration camps throughout
China, prisons, detention centers, and persecuted victims’ statements with no
limitations. Help Sue and or expose China’s crimes against humanity if any
stone walling or delay from China to hide their concentration camps, or traces
to cremated bodies of Chinese citizens.

Request to meet with Elon Musk, remove his Tesla factory from China and/or
Help Sue China’s Government and Chinese Companies for IP Theft, and
misuse of Elon Musk ingenuity, Data and technology, and expose their
concentration camps and crimes against humanity. Sue the Chinese
Communist Regime for crimes against humanity.
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1 [[The Al Organization, Cyrus A. Parsa and victims of Persecution, under

» || certain negotiable human scenarios, would consider removing all charges to
| Elon Musk personally, and Tesla. Nueralink, is a separate matter, AGI and
ASI must be discussed in person. Removing all charges includes retracting
punitive damages under certain conditions discussed privately with Elon
Musk and Cyrus A. Parsa.

3
4
5
6
7
8
9

Larry Page
10 || Financial Obligation

11

. Complete forfeiture of all assets, and net worth. 60 Billion USD

13 Personal and Corporate Obligation

Lifetime of service to assist victims of persecution, rape, torture, internment in
concentration camps, and families of those who were murdered and killed for
15 ltheir organs. Apology for 2 decades of manipulation and destruction of

16 [fhumanity with the use of Google’s brain washing algorithms, and its
interconnection with the misuse of machines, computers, loT and Smart
Phones. Lifetime of service for collecting humanities bio-metric data via

18 IGoogle’s artificial intelligence systems without properly educating the public
of its implications with previous, current, emerging and future dangers.
Immediate nationwide exploratory access by Defendant with China’s consent
20 |l to inspect concentration camps throughout China, prisons, detention centers,
21 [land persecuted victims’ statements with no limitations.

14

17

19

22

23 || Sergey Brin

24 IFinanc:ial Obligation

25 )l Complete Forfeiture of all assets and net worth. 60 Billion USD
26 | Personal and Corporate Obligation

27 || Lifetime of service to assist victims of persecution, rape, torture, internment in
28 || concentration camps, and families of those who were murdered and killed for
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ltheir organs. Apology for 2 decades of manipulation and destruction of
humanity with the use of Google’s brain washing algorithms, and its
interconnection with the misuse of machines, computers, loT and Smart
Phones. Lifetime of service for collecting humanities bio-metric data via
Google’s artificial intelligence systems without properly educating the public
of its implications, current, emerging and future dangers. Immediate
nationwide exploratory access by Defendant with China’s consent to inspect
concentration camps throughout China, prisons, detention centers, and

| persecuted victims’ statements with no limitations.

| Sundar Pichai
Financial Obligation
Relinquish of 921 million net worth.

Personal Obligation
|

20 Years of service to assist victims of persecution, internment in
concentration camps, and families of those who were murdered and killed for
their organs. Immediate nationwide exploratory access by Defendant with
China's mandatory consent to inspect concentration camps throughout China,
| prisons, detention centers, and persecuted victims’ statements with no
limitations.

' Google L.L.C
Financial Obligation

Relinquish all Net worth, not less than 550 billion, less operating newly
formed search engine with algorithm fairness and correction of codes,
|algorithm dangers stated in this complaint.

Company Obligation

Confess and remove all coding and algorithms that can and do manipulate,
influence and bio-digitally reprogram people’s thoughts, and bio-metric
systems. Immediate nationwide exploratory access by Defendant with
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China’s immediate consent to inspect concentration camps throughout China,
prisons, detention centers, and persecuted victims’ statements with no
limitations.

Alphabet

Financial Obligation

Relinquish 99% of its net worth, not less than 950 Billion Market Cap.
Company Obligation

Immediate nationwide exploratory access by Defendant with China’s consent
to inspect concentration camps throughout China, prisons, detention centers,
and persecuted victims’ statements with no limitations and world discussion.

All Access and exploratory missions by defendants to inspect concentration
camps, reports of cremate bodies, organ trafficking, organ harvesting, human
trafficking, sex trafficking, and victims of persecution must be approved by
The Al Organization and Cyrus A. Parsa.

CNN
Relinquish all net worth and assets.
Company Obligation

Immediate nationwide exploratory access by Defendant with China’s consent
to inspect concentration camps throughout China, prisons, detention centers,
and persecuted victims’ statements with no limitations and world discussion.

Cable News Network (CNN),

Relinquish all net worth and assets.

Company Obligation
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Immediate nationwide exploratory access by Defendant with China’s consent
to inspect concentration camps throughout China, prisons, detention centers,
and persecuted victims’ statements with no limitations and world discussion.

Anderson Cooper,
Relinquish all net worth and assets.
Company Obligation |

Immediate nationwide exploratory access b'y Defendant with China’s consent
to inspect concentration camps throughout China, prisons, detention centers,
and persecuted victims’ statements with no limitations and world discussion.

Don Lemon,

Relinquish all net worth and assets.
Company Obligation

Immediate nationwide exploratory access by Defendant with China’s consent
to inspect concentration camps throughout China, prisons, detention centers,
and persecuted victims’ statements with no limitations and world discussion.

MSNBC,

Relinquish all net worth and assets.
Company Obligation

Immediate nationwide exploratory access by Defendant with China’s consent
to inspect concentration camps throughout China, prisons, detention centers,
and persecuted victims’ statements with no limitations and world discussion.

Rachel Maddow,
Relinquish ail net worth and assets.

Company Obligation
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Immediate nationwide exploratory access by Defendant with China’s consent
to inspect concentration camps throughout China, prisons, detention centers,
and persecuted victims’ statements with no limitations and world discussion.

Washington Post,
| Relinguish all net worth and assets.
Company Obligation

Immediate nationwide exploratory access by Defendant with China’s consent
to inspect concentration camps throughout China, prisons, detention centers,
lland persecuted victims’ statements with no limitations and world discussion.

|New York Times,
| Relinquish all net worth and assets.
Company Obligation

Immediate nationwide exploratory access by Defendant with China’s consent
to inspect concentration camps throughout China, prisons, detention centers,

and persecuted victims’ statements with no limitations and world discussion.
|

Time Magazine,

Relinquish all net worth and assets.
Company Obligation

Immediate nationwide exploratory access by Defendant with China’s consent
to inspect concentration camps throughout China, prisons, detention centers,
and persecuted victims’ statements with no limitations and world discussion.

Massachusetts Institute of Technology,
Relinquish all net worth and assets.

Company Obligation
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Immediate nationwide exploratory access by Defendant with China’s consent
to inspect concentration camps throughout China, prisons, detention centers,
and persecuted victims’ statements with no limitations and world discussion.

Harvard,
Relinquish all net worth and assets.
Company Obligation

Immediate nationwide exploratory access by Defendant with China’s consent
to inspect concentration camps throughout China, prisons, detention centers,
and persecuted victims’ statements with no limitations and world discussion.

Adam Schiff,
Relinquish all net worth and assets.
Company Obligation

Immediate nationwide exploratory access by Defendant with China’s consent
to inspect concentration camps throughout China, prisons, detention centers,
and persecuted victims’ statements with no limitations and world discussion.

Wyss Institute,

Relinquish all net worth and assets. Cease and desist all experimentation,
research and development and collaboration of robo bees and cybernetically
enhanced insect drones and any other insect machines.

Company Obligation

Immediate nationwide exploratory access by Defendant with China’s consent
to inspect concentration camps throughout China, prisons, detention centers,
and persecuted victims’ statements with no limitations and world discussion.

Darper,

Cease and desist all research and experimentation of insects including
bioengineering and cybernetics.
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1 |Company Obligation

2 [ !'mmediate nationwide exploratory access by Defendant with China’s consent
3 [ to inspect concentration camps throughout China, prisons, detention centers,
and persecuted victims’ statements with no limitations and world discussion.

Qualcomm,

Relinquish all net worth and assets.

= =T 7 T N

Company Obligation

Immediate nationwide exploratory access by Defendant with China’s consent
ito inspect concentration camps throughout China, prisons, detention centers,
10} and persecuted victims' statements with no limitations and world discussion.

1t

o

12 George Soros, Soros Fund Management and Open Society Foundations,

1
’ Relinquish all net worth and assets.

14
Company Obligation
15
Immediate nationwide exploratory access by Defendant with China’s consent

16 1o inspect concentration camps throughout China, prisons, detention centers,
17 ||and persecuted victims’ statements with no limitations and world discussion.

18

19 | University of Vermont,
|
20 || Cease and desist any research with any entity that may directly or indirectly

21 [[connect with China.

22 |

23 | Joshua Bongard and Sam Kriegman.
24 || Relinquish all net worth and assets.

25 || Company Obligation

26 | Immediate nationwide exploratory access by Defendant with China’s consent
27 || to inspect concentration camps throughout China, prisons, detention centers,

lland persecuted victims’ statements with no limitations and world discussion.
28
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Rockefeller Foundation,
Relinquish all net worth and assets.
Company Obligation

Immediate nationwide exploratory access by Defendant with China’s consent
to inspect concentration camps throughout China, prisons, detention centers,
and persecuted victims' statements with no limitations and world discussion.

Huawei,
Relinquish all net worth and assets.
Company Obligation

Immediate nationwide exploratory access by Defendant with China's consent
to inspect concentration camps throughout China, prisons, detention centers,
and persecuted victims’ statements with no limitations and world discussion.

Jeff Bezos
Relinquish all net worth and assets.
Company Obligation

Immediate nationwide exploratory access by Defendant with China’s consent
to inspect concentration camps throughout China, prisons, detention centers,
and persecuted victims’ statements with no limitations and world discussion.

Amazon
Relinquish all net worth and assets.
Company Obligation

Immediate nationwide exploratory access by Defendant with China’s consent
to inspect concentration camps throughout China, prisons, detention centers,
and persecuted victims’ statements with no limitations and world discussion.

Microsoft
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1 [[Relinguish all net worth and assets.
2 [l Company Obligation

3 l immediate nationwide exploratory access by Defendant with China’s consent
to inspect concentration camps throughout China, prisons, detention centers,
and persecuted victims’ statements with no limitations and world discussion.

O 0 1 N A

Boston Dynamics,

10 || 3 million dollar request for risk assessment bureau organization by the Al

» | Organization.

1 Company Obligation

Immediately cease and desist technological collaboration and transfer of their
technology to Universities, China, or persons and entities connected with

14 | China pr whom may have any risks of transferring Boston Dynamics

15 | technology to China. Cease and desist on preparation to deploy robotics to
the public until further assessments are done.

13

16

17

8 [Hanson Robotics,

19 Relinquish all net worth and assets.

20 Company Obligation

Immediate nationwide exploratory access by Defendant with China's consent
[|to inspect concentration camps throughout China, prisons, detention centers,
22 |land persecuted victims’ statements with no limitations and world discussion.

23

21

24| Didi Chuxing,

25 I Relinquish all net worth and assets.
26 Company Obligation
27

28
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Immediate nationwide exploratory access by Defendant with China's consent
to inspect concentration camps throughout China, prisons, detention centers,

2
and persecuted victims’ statements with no limitations and world discussion.
3
4
s Megvii Face++,
6l Relinquish all net worth and assets.
7 Company Obligation
¢ | lmmediate nationwide exploratory access by Defendant with China’s consent
to inspect concentration camps throughout China, prisons, detention centers,
? |land persecuted victims’ statements with no limitations and world discussion.
10
1 Alibaba,
12 : Relinquish all net worth and assets.
B Company Obligation
14
Immediate nationwide explioratory access by Defendant with China’s consent
15 [ to inspect concentration camps throughout China, prisons, detention centers,
16 || @nd persecuted victims’ statements with no limitations and world discussion.
17
18 || Sensetime,
19 [[Relinquish all net worth and assets.
20 | Company Obligation
21 | Immediate nationwide exploratory access by Defendant with China’s consent
22 [|to inspect concentration camps throughout China, prisons, detention centers,
’s and persecuted victims’ statements with no limitations and world discussion.
24 |
ICarbon X,
25 _
26 Relinquish all net worth and assets.
7 Company Obligation
28 |
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Immediate nationwide exploratory access by Defendant with China’s consent
to inspect concentration camps throughout China, prisons, detention centers,
and persecuted victims’ statements with no limitations and world discussion.

Festo,

'Relinquish all net worth and assets.

' Company Obligation

Immediate nationwide exploratory access by Defendant with China’s consent
to inspect concentration camps throughout China, prisons, detention centers,
and persecuted victims’ statements with no limitations and world discussion.

Chinese Communist Party
Relinquish all net worth and assets.

Company Obligation

Immediate nationwide exploratory access by Defendant with China’s consent
to inspect concentration camps throughout China, prisons, detention centers,
and persecuted victims’ statements with no limitations and world discussion.

Hillary Clinton
Relinquish all net worth and assets.
Company Obligation

Immediate nationwide exploratory access by Defendant with China’s consent
to inspect concentration camps throughout China, prisons, detention centers,
and persecuted victims’ statements with no limitations and world discussion.

Barack Hussein Obama

Relinquish all net worth and assets.

Company Obligation
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1 Immediate nationwide exploratory access by Defendant with China’s consent
» | to inspect concentration camps throughout China, prisons, detention centers,
and persecuted victims’ statements with no limitations and worid discussion.

John O. Brennan
Relinquish all net worth and assets.

| Company Obligation

o 00 a9 o

Immediate nationwide exploratory access by Defendant with China’s consent
to inspect concentration camps throughout China, prisons, detention centers,
10 |and persecuted victims’ statements with no limitations and world discussion.

11

12I

James Comey

13 Relinquish all net worth and assets.

14
Company Obligation

15
|l Immediate nationwide exploratory access by Defendant with China’s consent

16 || to inspect concentration camps throughout China, prisons, detention centers,
17 [[and persecuted victims’ statements with no limitations and world discussion.

18

19 | James Clapper

20 [[Relinquish all net worth and assets.
21 | Company Obligation

22 [[lmmediate nationwide exploratory access by Defendant with China’s consent
23 || 1o inspect concentration camps throughout China, prisons, detention centers,

” and persecuted victims’ statements with no limitations and world discussion.

25
26
27
28
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1 [Andrew McCabe
2 | Relinquish all net worth and assets.
3 | Company Obligation
4 |l Immediate nationwide exploratory access by Defendant with China’s consent
5 |[to inspect concentration camps throughout China, prisons, detention centers,
. and persecuted victims’ statements with no limitations and world discussion.
7
g |[World Bank
I
o | Relinquish all net worth and assets. Including assets linked with offshore
accounts.
10|
. Company Obligation
. Immediate nationwide exploratory access by Defendant with China’s consent
to inspect concentration camps throughout China, prisons, detention centers,
13 fand persecuted victims’ statements with no limitations and world discussion.
14 |
1511 Bill Gates
16 || Relinquish all net worth and assets.
17 Company Obligation
18| Immediate nationwide exploratory access by Defendant with China’s consent
19 [|to inspect concentration camps throughout China, prisons, detention centers,
20 and persecuted victims’ statements with no limitations and world discussion.
21
27 || Jerry Nadler

23 | Relinquish all net worth and assets.
24 || Company Obligation

25 i| Immediate nationwide exploratory access by Defendant with China’s consent
to inspect concentration camps throughout China, prisons, detention centers,

6 and persecuted victims’ statements with no limitations and world discussion.

27

Chuck Schumer
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Relinquish all net worth and assets.
Company Obligation

Immediate nationwide exploratory access by Defendant with China’s consent
to inspect concentration camps throughout China, prisons, detention centers,
and persecuted victims’ statements with no limitations and world discussion.
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18 U.S.C.A. § 1030
§ 1030. Fraud and related activity in connection with computers
Effective: November 16, 2018

Google, Alphabet, Deep Mind, Tesla, Neuralink and Facebook used Al
software beyond the reasonable amount needed and in excess, to extract
lhuman bio-metrics, and did so without telling the pubic the security
implications, hence it was a fraudulent act beyond the accepted scope of their
Artificial Narrow Intelligence Algorithms, coding and other Al systems that
|directly and indirectly may relate.

e e T S T S Sy
t AW N = O

L e
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Breach of Arms Control and Disarmament Act [22 U.S.C. 2551 and
Foreign Assistance Act of 1961, as amended [22 U.S.C. 2151.

Google, DeepMind, Tesla, Neuralink, Facebook and Alphabet Did not have
permission from the U.S Government, and congress to transfer technology
that can be and has been used for weapons in china, including the

' Weaponization of Robotics, Artificial Intelligence, Quantum Computing, 5G,
bio-metric technology and Civilian private or public data that could be used by
China to hurt people throughout the world financially, culturally, emotionally
and physically. These breaches have contributed to the killing of many
Chinese citizens, including victims of persecution.

o
<
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1122 U.S. Code § 2752.Coordination with foreign policy

Gonale. Deenmind. Alnhahet. Facehook. Tesla and Neanralink Did not
aive accurate information or anet annroval from the Secretarv of State
and the Prasidant to transfer Artificial Intelliaence. and all other
technologies said in this complaint.

oW o

22 U.S. Code § 2753.Eligibility for defense services or defense articles

not have eligibility to transfer weapons that could be used for mass
destruction, surveillance, including all technologies related to Artificial
Intelligence that were transferred to China, Chinese companies or
subsidiaries that transferred them to China.

= -

10

22 U.S_Coade 8§ 2754 Purnoses for which militarv sales or leases bv the

H United States are authorized; report to Congress

Google, Deepmind, Alphabet, Facebook, Tesla and Neuralink Defendants did

12| Google, Deepmind, Alphabet, Facebook, Tesla and Neuralink Misused, were

13 || negligent and improperly transferred of Al, Machine, Bio-Metric, Bio-
" engineering and Robotics technology to China. lllegally selling Sophisticated
15 || Research and Development for China’s Sophisticated Weapons programs.
These Al and bio-metric weapons systems were used on Chinese victims of
persecution, the very people Cyrus A. Parsa and The Al Organization were
17 lltrying to save.

18

16

19 || national origin, or sex

20 [ Google, Deep mind, Alphabet, Facebook, Tesla and Neuralink engaged in

. discrimination directly and indirectly by Selling to China and Chinese

22 || bases of religions, national origin, race and sex, and putting these citizens in
camps with surveillance with the use of the very technology provided by

Google, Alphabet, Tesla, Neuralink, Deep Mind and other tech companies
24 |land persons named as John Doe. They discriminated against the victims of
25 | persecution in China that worked on behalf of Cyrus A. Parsa, The Al

23

26

weapons directly and indirectly to China and its corporations, as well as doing

22 11.S. Code 8 2755 Discrimination prohibited if based on race. religion.

companies who were and are discriminating against their own citizens on the

Organization, his associates and victims of persecution, and organ trafficking.
PR Newswire discriminated against Cyrus A. Parsa, The Al Organization, and

27 || victims of persecution by censoring The Al Organization’s books, reports and

articles, and aiding the Chinese government in spreading propaganda and
incitement of hatred inside of China with PR Newswires Chinese Subsidiary.
-68 -
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122 L1.8. Code 8§ 2756.Foreian intimidation and harassment of individuals
in United States

Google, Deepmind, Alphabet, Facebook, Tesla and Neuralink Defendants are

3 [lin breach of this law by doing business with China and its companies who

4 |[harass and intimidate individuals in the U.S, including Mr. Cyrus A. Parsa, his
associates and persecuted victims who escaped China. PR Newswire

> | intimidated other Press Release Companies to not publish Cyrus A. Parsa

6 [|and The Al Organization’s materials.

7

18 U.S. Code § 1038.False information and hoaxes

9 | Google, DeepMind and Alphabet conveyed false information to the American
public and the government about Artificial Intelligence activities in China.
Furthermore, Google, Alphabet, and DeepMind conveyed false information in
their google internet search engine authorisms and decoding in a way that
allowed humanities bio-metrics, thoughts and actions to be misled,
misinformed and controlled by the information provided and available by

" googles Al data and system’s, not limited to Artificial Narrow Intelligence.

Comply with the California Electronic Communications Privacy Act
pursuant to Chapter 3.6 (commencing with Section 1546) of Title 12 of
18 || Part 2 of the Penal Code.

19 | Google, Deepmind, Alphabet, Facebook, Tesla and Neuralink and john Does,
Defendants did not properly and accurately comply with the California
Electronic Communications Privacy Act, with regards to the publics bio-

21 [ metrics and its risks associated with Artificial Intelligence as stated throughout
22 (| this complaint.

23 || A business that collects personal information about consumers shall disclose,
pursuant to subparagraph (B) of paragraph (5) of subdivision (a) of Section
1798.130:

Defendants did not accurately disclose to consumers the nature of their data
26 [ collected as it pertains to the risks of Artificial Intelligence as stated
27 || throughout this complaint.

28 [ « Defendants Google, Alphabet, Facebook, Neuralink, Tesla, and

Deepmind transferred Al technology to China that was used in
-69 -
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concentration camps to detect behavior and noncompliance to the their
captures. Defendants also transferred Al technology to China that was
used to detect if any Chinese citizens were in noncompliance to the
Chinese Socialist Dictatorship, or resistant to the control of Artificial
Intelligence. By doing so, the defendants directly and indirectly caused or
provided the means for China to abuse, torture, rape, and murder its
citizens. Victims include associates of The Al Organization and Cyrus A.
Parsa, being victims of persecution. These crimes do not exclude Hong
Kong or anywhere else the technology was used, including the United
States. | (Colgate-Palmolive Co., 323 N.L.R.B. 515, 515-16 (1997)).

Computer Fraud and Abuse Act (CFAA) 18 U.S.C. § 1030)

Google, Facebook, Deepmind and Alphabet, accessed private bio-metric
information on smart phones, computers and loT’s for the purpose of building
their quantum computing and artificial intelligence projects, without
permission from the user, including Cyrus A. Parsa, victims of persecution,
The Al Organization, John Doe Defendants and humanity at large. By doing
this, they have put humanity at risk from nefarious actors, China, and the Al
systems belonging to Google, Facebook, Deepmind and Alphabet.

Google, Deepmind Alphabet and Facebook are in violation of FTC act by

“Failing to provide reasonable and appropriate security measures for
sensitive consumer information they hold.”. They have put peoples at risk,
and many have died in China, and including victims of persecution, directly
resulting from Google, Deepmind, Facebook and Alphabet bio-metric
collecting Artificial Intelligence Systems that were used by the Chinese -
Regime and security apparatus to hunt, quarantine, torture and kill Chinese
citizens.

The Electronic Signatures in Global and National Commerce

Act (ESIGN, Pub.L. 106-229, 114 Stat. 464, enacted June 30, 2000, 15
U.S.C. ch. 96) is a United States federal law passed by the U.S. Congress to
facilitate the use of electronic records and electronic

signatures in interstate and foreign commerce by ensuring the validity and
legal effect of contracts entered into electronically.
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Google, Alphabet, Facebook and Deepmind Failure to obtain electronic
signature from consumers and explain therein, the ramifications of their bio-
metrics being extracted from Google, Facebook, Deepmind and Alphabet for
their artificial intelligence machine. This failure has endangered humanity,
specifically the victims of persecution, associates and members of the Al
Organization.

Data Privacy 187. As the Company recognizes in its own corporate
governance documents, Alphabet’s business is subject to state, federal, and
international data protection laws and regulations, and compliance with those
regimes is essential to the Company’s success. Alphabet’s deiiberate failure
to timely disclose the Google+ breach likely violated many of those protective
regimes. 188. In particular, the Consent Decree specifically prohibits
misrepresentations about the efficacy of privacy controls, including user
controls over who may access their data. Defendants knew, or should have
known, that their deliberate failure to disclose Google+ breach—which
inadvertently permitted developers to access data that had not been marked
“public” and potentially

Google, Facebook, Deepmind, Nueralink and Alphabet’s Algorithms and bias
boding of its Al system have allowed them to engage in cultural genocide,
incite hatred toward people of faith, in addition to humanity at large by
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creating algorithms that are designed to social engineer humans to accept the
next stage of cybernetic alterations to humans, thus putting humanity under
physical genocide without their free willed choice, as Googles algorithms and
coding use bio-metric frequencies that bio-engineer humans through
frequencies being sent to the neural networks of humans that alter its
operating structure and brain chemistry, thus altering its thinking to accept a
parasitical and symbiotic relationship of artificial intelligence and machines.
Defendants are harming humanity, impeding efforts by The Al Organization to
bring awareness to these dangers. Defendants are in violation of U.S.C.A
1019 Genocide, Penal Code and Artificial 1, 2, 3 and 4 of the genocide
convention as well as in violation of The FTC Act (15 U.S.C. §§ 41-58) for
being deceptive and failing to keep safe an fair Al algorithms, coding and
organization of their eco systems platform.

Alphabet, Google, Facebook, Deepmind and Nearalink seek to destroy to
human race and all its people, and erase their ethnic, national, religious, and
human characteristics. They have done this in part through their Artificial
Narrow Intelligence as it attaches to smart phones, IoT, computers and
networks, and now the Al System is engaging in an Al system that is on the
verge to destroy humanity in whole on the 5G network, by changing
humanities culture and brain chemistry to a point that their thoughts are
altered to accept mixing with machines. Moreover, The Artificial Intelligence
Narrow systems from Google and Facebook have contributed to sex, human
and organ trafficking by providing Artificial Intelligence Algorithms and coding
that exponentially enhance the affects of pornography and violent content
provided on Google’s platform, that changes the brain chemistry of individuals
in ways that they are more likely to engage in those activities. Furthermore,
they have harmed John Does related to The Al Organization, Cyrus A. Parsa,
and all of humanity having algorithms that make bringing awareness to these
very sophisticated realities, almost impossible. Defendants Facebook and
Google are in violation of 15 U.S. Code CHAPTER 103— CONTROLLING
THE ASSAULT OF NON-SOLICITED PORNOGRAPHY AND MARKETING
and Article 1, 2, 3 and 4 of the genocide convention and 78 U.S.C.A. § 1091§
1091. Genocide Effective: December 22, 2009, in its entirety.

(a) Basic Offense.--Whoever, whether in time of peace or in time of war and
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1 | with the specific intent to destroy, in whole or in substantial part, a national,
ethnic, racial, or religious group as such--

41 (1) kills members of that group;

5

6

; (2) causes serious badily injury to members of that group;

8

9 (3) causes the permanent impairment of the mental faculties of members of
10 the group through drugs, torture, or similar techniques;

11

12| (4) subjects the group to conditions of life that are intended to cause the
13 || physical destruction of the group in whole or in part;

14

151" (5) imposes measures intended to prevent births within the group; or
16

17

18 (6) transfers by force children of the group to another group;

19

- shall be punished as provided in subsection (b).

21

22 ||(b) Punishment for Basic Offense.--The punishment for an offense under
53 || Subsection (a) is--

24

251 (1) in the case of an offense under subsection (a)(1) where death resuilts, by
26 || death or imprisonment for life and a fine of not more than $1,000,000, or

both; and
27

28
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(2) a fine of not more than $1,000,000 'or'imprisonment for not more than
twenty years, or both, in any other case.

(c) Incitement Offense.--Whoever directly and publicly incites another to
violate subsection (a) shall be fined not more than $500,000 or imprisoned
not more than five years, or both.

(d) Attempt and Conspiracy.--Any person who attempts or conspires to
commit an offense under this section shall be punished in the same manner
as a person who completes the offense.

(e) Jurisdiction.--There is jurisdiction over the offenses described in
subsections (a), (c), and (d) if--

(1) the offense is committed in whole or in part within the United States; or
(2) regardiess of where the offense is committed, the alleged offender is--

(A) a national of the United States (as that term is defined in section 101
of the Immigration and Nationality Act (8 U.S.C. 1101));

- (B) an alien lawfully admitted for permanent residence in the United States
(as that term is defined in section 101 of the Immigration and Nationality
Act (8 U.S.C. 1101));

(C) a stateless person whose habitual residence is in the United States; or
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1 (D) present in the United States.
Exec. Order No. 13691, 80 FR 9349, 2015 WL 693985(Pres.)
Executive Order 13691

Promoting Private Sector Cybersecurity Information Sharing
February 13, 2015

*9349 By the authority vested in me as President by the Constitution and the
laws of the United States of America, it is hereby ordered as follows:

Section 1. Policy. In order to address cyber threats to public health and safety,
national security, and economic security of the United States, private
companies, nonprofit organizations, executive departments and agencies
(agencies), and other entities must be able to share information related to
cybersecurity risks and incidents and collaborate to respond in as close to
real time as possible.

10
1

—

2 Organizations engaged in the sharing of information related to cybersecurity

13 || risks and incidents play an invaluable role in the collective cybersecurity of

the United States. The purpose of this order is to encourage the voluntary

formation of such organizations, to establish- mechanisms to continually

15 |limprove the capabilities and functions of these organizations, and to better

16 allow these organizations to partner with the Federal Government on a
voluntary basis.

14

17

Such information sharing must be conducted in @ manner that protects the
privacy and civil liberties of individuals, that preserves business confidentiality,
19 lthat safeguards the information being shared, and that protects the ability of
20 |Ithe Government to detect, investigate, prevent, and respond to cyber threats
to the public health and safety, national security, and economic security of the
United States.

18

2

—

22 ' '
This order builds upon the foundation established by Executive Order 13636

23 |lof February 12, 2013 (Improving Critical Infrastructure Cybersecurity), and
»4 | Presidential Policy Directive-21 (PPD-21) of February 12, 2013 (Critical
Infrastructure Security and Resilience).
25
Policy coordination, guidance, dispute resolution, and periodic in-progress
reviews for the functions and programs described and assigned herein shall
be provided through the interagency process established in Presidential
g [|Policy Directive-l (PPD-I) of February 13, 2009 (Organization of the National
Security Council System), or any successor.
-75-
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Sec. 2. Information Sharing and Analysis Organizations. (a) The Secretary of
Homeland Security (Secretary) shall strongiy encourage the development and
3 || formation of Information Sharing and Analysis Organizations (ISAOs).

(b) ISAOs may be organized on the basis of sector, sub-sector, region, or any
other affinity, including in response to particular emerging threats or
> |[vulnerabilities. ISAO membership may be drawn from the public or private
sectors, or consist of a combination of public and private sector organizations.
ISAOs may be formed as for-profit or nonprofit entities.

I

(c) The National Cybersecurity and Communications Integration Center
(NCCIC), established under section 226(b) of the Homeland Security Act of
2002 (the “Act”), shall engage in continuous, collaborative, and inclusive
10 || coordination with ISAOs on the sharing of information related to cybersecurity
risks and incidents, addressing such risks and incidents, and strengthening
information security systems consistent with sections 212 and 226 of the Act.

O 0 -1 N

11

12 | , -
(d) In promoting the formation of ISAOs, the Secretary shall consult with other

13 || Federal entites responsible for conducting cybersecurity activities,
14 || Y9350including Sector-Specific Agencies, independent regulatory agencies at
their discretion, and national security and law enforcement agencies.

15
16

Sec. 3. ISAO Standards Organization. (a) The Secretary, in consultation with
other Federal entities responsible for conducting cybersecurity and related
activities, shall, through an open and competitive process, enter into an
agreement with a nongovernmental organization to serve as the ISAQ
19 I Standards Organization (SO), which shall identify a common set of voluntary
20 || standards or guidelines for the creation and functioning of ISAOs under this
order. The standards shall further the goal of creating robust information
21 ' sharing related to cybersecurity risks and incidents with ISAOs and among
22 |ISAOs to create deeper and broader networks of information sharing
nationally, and to foster the development and adoption of automated
23 |l mechanisms for the sharing of information. The standards will address the
24 | baseline capabilities that ISAOs under this order should possess and be able
to demonstrate. These standards shali address, but not be limited to,
25 I contractual agreements, business processes, operating procedures, technical
26 |[means, and privacy protections, such as minimization, for ISAO operation
and ISAO member participation.
27 l(b) To be selected, the SO must demonstrate the ability to engage and work
28 ||across the broad community of organizations engaged in sharing information

related to cyber security risks and incidents, including ISAOs, and
: - 76 -
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10
11
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13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
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associations and private co'mpanies engaged in information sharing in
support of their customers.

(c}) The agreement referenced in section 3(a) shall require that the SO
engage in an open public review and comment process for the development
of the standards referenced above, soliciting the viewpoints of existing
entities engaged in sharing information related to cybersecurity risks and
incidents, owners and operators of critical infrastructure, relevant agencies,
and other public and private sector stakeholders.

(d) The Secretary shall support the development of these standards and, in
carrying out the requirements set forth in this section, shall consult with the
Office of Management and Budget, the National Institute of Standards and
Technology in the Department of Commerce, Department of Justice, the
Information Security Oversight Office in the National Archives and Records
Administration, the Office of the Director of National Intelligence, Sector-

be consistent with voluntary international standards when such international
standards will advance the objectives of this order, and shall meet the
requirements of the National Technology Transfer and Advancement Act of
1995 (Public Law 104-113), and OMB Circular A-119, as revised.

Sec. 4. Critical Infrastructure Protection Program. (a) Pursuant to sections
213 and 214(h) of the Critical Infrastructure Information Act of 2002, | hereby|
designate the NCCIC as a critical infrastructure protection program and
delegate to it authority to enter into voluntary agreements with ISAOs in order
to promote critical infrastructure security with respect to cybersecurity.

(b) Other Federal entities responsible for conducting cybersecurity and
related activities to address threats to the public health and safety, national
security, and economic security, consistent with the objectives of this order,
may participate in activities under these agreements.

(c) The Secretary will determine the eligibility of ISAOs and their members for
any necessary facility or personnel security clearances associated with
voluntary agreements in accordance with Executive Order 13549 of August
18, 2010 (Classified National Security Information Programs for State, Local,
Tribal, and Private Sector Entities), and Executive Order 12829 of January 6,
1993 (National Industrial Security Program), as amended, including as
amended by this order.
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Sec. 5. Privacy and Civil Liberties Protections. (a) Agencies shall coordinate
their activities under this order with their senior agency officials for privacy
and civil liberties and ensure that appropriate protections for privacy and
*9351 civil liberties are incorporated into such activities. Such protections
shall be based upon the Fair Information Practice Principles and other privacy
and civil liberties policies, principles, and frameworks as they apply to each
agency’s activities.

(b) Senior privacy and civil liberties officials for agencies
engaged in activities under this order shall conduct assessments
of their agency’s activities and provide those assessments to the
Department of Homeland Security (DHS) Chief Privacy Officer
and the DHS Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties for
consideration and inclusion in the Privacy and Civil Liberties
Assessment report required under Executive Order 13636.

Exec. Order No. 13691, 80 FR 9349, 2015 WL 693985(Pres.)
Executive Order 13691

Promoting Private Sector Cybersecurity Information Sharing

Defendants failed to meet Executive Order 13691 by properly,
accurately share and make public the risks of their research and
development of Artificial Intelligence. Defendants also failed to
keep their Research and Development secure from China,
China’s corporations that were involved in Genocide and
Chinese associates that had money and investments in
companies that have engaged in crimes against humanity in
China. By those this, the defendants have harmed the victims
represented by Cyrus A. Parsa, and The Al Organization

Violation of FTC ACT § 45a. Labels on products, Artificial
Intelligence was not labeled by Google.

Google L.L.C, Facebook, Deepmind and Alphabet did not
properly and truthfully label their digital products and physical
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1 products promoted on their search engine and all interconnected
services to be made, promoted, offered, and sold by the use of
Artificial Intelligence or Algorithms made by, assisted by or
3 incorporates with artificial intelligence.

4
Violation of FTC ACT § 52. Dissemination of false
3 advertisements for using Al to induce and manipulated thoughts,
6 actions, and emotions that defrauds and hurts all of humanity,
. inciuding The Al Organization, Cyrus A. Parsa and its associates.

8 (a)Unlawfulness It shall be unlawful for any person, partnership, or
corporation to disseminate, or cause to be disseminated, any

’ false advertisement-- (1) By United States mails, or in or having

10 an effect upon commerce, by any means, for the purpose of

1 inducing, or which is likely to induce, directly or indirectly the
purchase of food, drugs, devices, services, or cosmetics; or (2)

12 By any means, for the purpose of inducing, or which is likely to

13 | induce, directly or indirectly, the purchase in or having an effect
upon commerce, of food, drugs, devices, services, or cosmetics.

14 (b) Unfair or deceptive act or practice The dissemination or the

15 causing to be disseminated of any false advertisement within the
provisions of subsection (a) of this section shall be an unfair or

16 deceptive act or practice in or affecting commerce within the

17| meaning of section 45 of this title.

18

19

20 Violation of FTCACT § 53. False advertisements; injunctions and

restraining orders.
21

22 | Google, DeepMind, Alphabet, Facebook and Neuralink falsely have
ladvertised the reasons, capabilities, risks and implications of their
23 |technologies, products and services disseminated to the public,
24 |[Including Al algorithms have harmed humanity, The Al Organization,
Cyrus A. Parsa and Plaintiffs John Does. Defendants are liable and
25 | guilty § 54. False advertisements; penalties under the FTCACT as
26 [they have caused injury to health via torture resulting from the aid

China received from the defendant’'s technologies being
27 lltransferred to China. Defendants subsequently are in violation of
28 |§ 57b. Civil actions for violations of rules and cease and desist

orders respecting unfair or deceptive acts or practices.
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1 ||Furthermore, (h) Jurisdiction of court Whenever any petition
any district court of the United States under this section, s
shall have jurisdiction to hear and determine the matter so p
3 |and to enter such order or orders as may be required to o
effect the provisions of this section. Any final order so entered
subject to appeal pursuant to section 1291 of Title
disobedience of any final order entered under this section by 3
shall be punished as a contempt of such court.

I

Defendants are in violation of The Arms Control and Disarma
1961, 22 U.S.C. § 2551 by developing and providing to China 3
intelligence and quantum computing technology that can be us
variety of Al guided, Al assisted and Al produced atomic strikes
10 || states, including against the Unite States by China or rogue ac
was created to establish a governing body for the control and re
of apocalyptic armaments with regards to protect a world from {
12 | of armaments and the scourge of war. The Act provided an imp
for the Kennedy Administration's foreign policy which was cohe
United States national security policy.

14 [ The H.R. 9118 legislation was passed by the United States 87th
15 || Congressional session and signed by the 35th President of the United
States John F. Kennedy on September 26, 1961.0

o ~1 N A

o

11

13

16
17 Defendants are in violation of The Atomic Energy Act of 1954, 42 U.S.C. §§
1812011-2021, 2022-2286i, 2296a-2297h-13, is a United States federal law that
10 || covers for the development, regulation, and disposal of nuclear materials and
facilities in the United States. They have endangered the people of China, the
20 |lworld, and persons working on behalf of The Al Organization in China and

»1 [|@round the world by transferring Al technology that can be weaponized for
nuclear strikes with artificial intelligence

22 It was an amendment to the Atomic Energy Act of 1946 and substantiaily

23 |[refined certain aspects of the law, including increased support for the
possibility of a civilian nuclear industry. Notably it made it possible for the
government to allow private companies to gain technical information

25 || (Restricted Data) about nuclear energy production and the production of
fissile materials, allowing for greater exchange of information with foreign
nations as part of President Dwight D. Eisenhower's Atoms for

27 || Peace program, and reversed certain provisions in the 1946 law which had
23 made it impossible to patent processes for generating nuclear energy or
fissile materials.

24 |

26

- 80 -



Timothy Ensley

Anon
Fuck you nigger


Casgq] 3:19-cv-02407-CAB-AHG Document 3 Filed 02/26/20 PagelD.134 Page 81 of 87

~ N R W N

[#e]

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

The H.R. 9757 legislation was passed by the 83rd U.S. Congressional
session and signed into law by President Dwight Eisenhower on August 30,

|1 054.1
IV. DEMAND FOR TRIAL BY JUDGE
| declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.
DATED: February 26, 2020
Your signature
Cyrus A. Parsa, The Al
Organization,
In Pro Se

-81-




Casﬁ 3:19-cv-02407-CAB-AHG Document 3 Filed 02/26/20 PagelD.135 Page 82 of 87

1
Sec. 2. Information Sharing and Analysis Organizations. {(a) The Secretary of
| Homeland Security (Secretary) shall strongly encourage the development and
3 |[formation of Information Sharing and Analysis Organizations (ISAOs).

4 || (b} ISAOs may be organized on the basis of sector, sub-sector, region, or any
other affinity, including in response to particular emerging threats or
vuinerabiiities. ISAO membership may be drawn from the public or private
sectors, or consist of a combination of public and private sector organizations.
| ISAOs may be formed as for-profit or nonprofit entities.

2

~1 o) (V.

(c) The National Cybersecurity and Communications Integration Center
[(NCCIC), established under section 226(b) of the Homeland Security Act of
912002 (the “Act”), shall engage in continuous, collaborative, and inclusive
10 || coordination with ISAOs on the sharing of information related to cybersecurity
risks and incidents, addressing such risks and incidents, and strengthening
11 llinformation security systems consistent with sections 212 and 226 of the Act.

12

8

(d) In promoting the formation of ISAQs, the Secretary shall consult with other
13 |Federal entities responsible for conducting cybersecurity activities,
14 | Y9350including Sector-Specific Agencies, independent regulatory agencies at
their discretion, and national security and law enforcement agencies.

15

16
Sec. 3. ISAO Standards Organization. {a) The Secretary, in consultation with

I7 [ other Federal entities responsible for conducting cybersecurity and related
18 || activities, shall, through an open and competitive process, enter into an
agreement with a nongovernmental organization to serve as the ISAO
191 Standards Organization (SO), which shall identify a common set of voluntary
20 || standards or guidelines for the creation and functioning of ISAOs under this
order. The standards shall further the goal of creating robust information
21 Il sharing related to cybersecurity risks and incidents with ISAOs and among
22 ||ISAOs to create deeper and broader networks of information sharing
nationally, and to foster the development and adoption of automated
23 | mechanisms for the sharing of information. The standards will address the
24 || baseline capabilities that ISAOs under this order should possess and be able
to demonstrate. These standards shall address, but not be limited to,
25 |l contractual agreements, business processes, operating procedures, technical
26 || means, and privacy protections, such as minimization, for ISAO operation
‘lland ISAO member participation.
27 l|(b) To be selected, the SO must demonstrate the ability to engage and work
28 ||across the broad community of organizations engaged in sharing information

related to cyber security risks and incidents, including ISAOs, and
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associations and privéte companies engaged in information sharing in
support of their customers.

(c) The agreement referenced in section 3(a) shall require that the SO
engage in an open public review and comment process for the development
of the standards referenced above, soliciting the viewpoints of existing
entities engaged in sharing information related to cybersecurity risks and
incidents, owners and operators of critical infrastructure, relevant agencies,
and other public and private sector stakeholders.

(d) The Secretary shall support the development of these standards and, in
carrying out the requirements set forth in this section, shall consult with the
Office of Management and Budget, the National Institute of Standards and
Technology in the Department of Commerce, Department of Justice, the
Information Security Oversight Office in the National Archives and Records
Administration, the Office of the Director of National Intelligence, Sector-
Specific Agencies, and other interested Federal entities. All standards shall|
be consistent with voluntary international standards when such international
standards will advance the objectives of this order, and shall meet the
requirements of the National Technology Transfer and Advancement Act of
1995 (Public Law 104-113), and OMB Circular A-119, as revised.

Sec. 4. Critical Infrastructure Protection Program. (a) Pursuant to sections
213 and 214(h) of the Critical Infrastructure Information Act of 2002, | hereby
designate the NCCIC as a critical infrastructure protection program and
delegate to it authority to enter into voluntary agreements with ISAOs in order
to promote critical infrastructure security with respect to cybersecurity. |
(b) Other Federal entities responsible for conducting cybersecurity and
related activities to address threats to the public health and safety, national
security, and economic security, consistent with the objectives of this order,
may participate in activities under these agreements.

(c) The Secretary will determine the eligibility of ISAOs and their members for
any necessary facility or personnel security clearances associated with
voluntary agreements in accordance with Executive Order 13549 of August
18, 2010 (Classified National Security Information Programs for State, Local,
Tribal, and Private Sector Entities), and Executive Order 12829 of January 6,
1993 (National Industrial Security Program) as amended, including as
amended by this order.
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Sec. 5. Privacy and Civil Liberties Protections. (a) Agencies shall coordinate
their activities under this order with their senior agency officials for privacy
and civil liberties and ensure that appropriate protections for privacy and
*9351 civil liberties are incorporated into such activities. Such protections
shall be based upon the Fair Information Practice Principles and other privacy
and civil liberties policies, principles, and frameworks as they apply to each
agency's activities.

(b) Senior privacy and civil liberties officials for agencies
engaged in activities under this order shall conduct assessments
of their agency’s activities and provide those assessments to the
Department of Homeland Security (DHS) Chief Privacy Officer
and the DHS Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties for
consideration and inclusion in the Privacy and Civil Liberties
Assessment report required under Executive Order 13636.

Exec. Order No. 13691, 80 FR 9349, 2015 WL 693985(Pres.)
Executive Orde_r 13691

Promoting Private Sector Cybersecurity Information Sharing

Defendants failed to meet Executive Order 13691 by properly,
accurately share and make public the risks of their research and
development of Artificial Intelligence. Defendants also failed to.
keep their Research and Development secure from China,
China’s corporations that were involved in Genocide and
Chinese associates that had money and investments in
companies that have engaged in crimes against humanity in
China. By those this, the defendants have harmed the victims
represented by Cyrus A. Parsa, and The Al Organization

Violation of FTC ACT § 45a. Labels on products, Artificial
Intelligence was not labeled by Google.

Google L.L.C, Facebook, Deepmind and Alphabet did not
properly and truthfully label their digital products and physical
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] products promoted on their search engine and all interconnected
services to be made, promoted, offered, and sold by the use of
Artificial Inteiligence or Algorithms made by, assisted by or
3 incorporates with artificial intelligence.

I

Violaton of FTC ACT § 52. Dissemination of false

> advertisements for using Al to induce and manipulated thoughts,

6 actions, and emotions that defrauds and hurts all of humanity,

; including The Al Organization, Cyrus A. Parsa and its associates.

8 (@)Unlawfulness 1t shall be unlawful for any person, partnership, or

9 corporation to disseminate, or cause to be disseminated, any
false advertisement-- (1) By United States mails, or in or having

10| an effect upon commerce, by any means, for the purpose of

1 inducing, or v_v.hich is likely to induce, directly or indirectly the
purchase of food, drugs, devices, services, or cosmetics; or (2)

12 By any means, for the purpose of inducing, or which is likely to

13 | induce, directly or indirectly, the purchase in or having an effect
upon commerce, of food, drugs, devices, services, or cosmetics.

14 (b) Unfair or deceptive act or practice The dissemination or the

15 causing to be disseminated of any false advertisement within the
provisions of subsection (a) of this section shall be an unfair or

16: deceptive act or practice in or affecting commerce within the

17 meaning of section 45 of this title.

18

19 -

20 Violation of FTCACT § 53. False advertisements; injunctions and

I restraining orders.
21
22 | Google, DeepMind, Alphabet, Facebook and Neuralink falsely have

advertised the reasons, capabilities, risks and implications of their
23 (technologies, products and services disseminated to the public,
24 ||lincluding Al algorithms have harmed humanity, The Al Organization,
Cyrus A. Parsa and Plaintiffs John Does. Defendants are liable and
25 |l guilty § 54. False advertisements; penalties under the FTCACT as
26 {| they have caused injury to health via torture resulting from the aid
China received from the defendant’s technologies being
27 | transferred to China. Defendants subsequently are in violation of
28 [|§ 57b. Civil actions for violations of rules and cease and desist

orders respecting unfair or deceptive acts or practices.
=79 -
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I | Furthermore, (h) Jurisdiction of court Whenever any petition is filed in
any district court of the United States under this section, such court
shall have jurisdiction to hear and determine the matter so presented,
3 [and to enter such order or orders as may be required to carry into
[ effect the provisions of this section. Any final order so entered shall be
subject to appeal pursuant to section 1291 of Title 28. Any
disobedience of any final order entered under this section by any court
| shall be punished as a contempt of such court.

Defendants are in violation of The Arms Control and Disarmament Act of
1961, 22 U.S.C. § 2551 by developing and providing to China artificial
lintelligence and quantum computing technology that can be used in a wide
variety of Al guided, Al assisted and Al produced atomic strikes on nations
10 (| states, including against the Unite States by China or rogue actors. The act
11 | was created to establish a governing body for the control and reduction

of apocalyptic armaments with regards to protect a world from the burdens
12 || of armaments and the scourge of war. The Act provided an important aspect
for the Kennedy Administration's foreign policy which was coherent with the
| United States national security policy.

14 | The H.R. 9118 legislation was passed by the United States 87th
15 | Congressional session and signed by the 35th President of the United
States John F. Kennedy on September 26, 1961.11

= < T ¥ -

13

16
f
Y Defendants are in violation of The Atomic Energy Act of 1954, 42 U.S.C. §§
18 1 2011-2021, 2022-2286i, 2296a-2297h-13, is a United States federal law that
19 || covers for the development, regulation, and disposal of nuclear materials and
" [[facilities in the United States. They have endangered the people of China, the
20 flworld, and persons working on behalf of The Al Organization in China and
»1 |[@round the world by transferring Al technology that can be weaponized for
nuclear strikes with artificial intelligence

It was an amendment to the Atomic Energy Act of 1946 and substantially
23 |irefined certain aspects of the law, including increased support for the
possibility of a civilian nuclear industry. Notably it made it possible for the
government to allow private companies to gain technical information

25 || (Restricted Data) about nuclear energy production and the production of
fissile materials, allowing for greater exchange of information with foreign
nations as part of President Dwight D. Eisenhower's Atoms for

27 | Peace program, and reversed certain provisions in the 1946 law which had
made it impossible to patent processes for generating nuclear energy or
fissile materials.

22

24

26

28
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The H.R. 9757 legislation was passed by"the 83rd U.S. Congressional
session and signed into law by President Dwight Eisenhower on August 30,
1954 1 '

IV. DEMAND FOR TRIAL BY JUDGE

| declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

DATED: February 26, 2020 _ C@W
- Your signdture
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